PravishRajnam

ISSN 2348 -3652

Journal of Studies

(Where endeavour is success)

| | | | |
|------|------|------|------|
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |
| | | | |

July 2015

Vol. 4

Address for correspondence:

21, Central Market, Dr. Ambedkar Nagar, Sector – 5, New Delhi – 110062

E -mail ID's:

pravish123@gmail.com; pravish123@rediffmail.com

PravishRajnam Journal of Studies

ISSN 2348-3652

EDITORIAL AND ACADEMIC ADVISORY BOARD

Chief Editor

Dr. Rajesh Arora

Management Consultant & Director, PravishRajnam Centre for Management Education

Associate Editors

Dr. Rajesh S Pyngavil

Associate Professor, Gitarattan International Business School, Delhi

Ms. Bhavana Kapoor

Executive Director, 3E Innovative Foundation, Gurgaon

Members

- (1) Mr. PremNath Arora, Retired Assistant General Manager, Central Bank of India.
- (2) Mr. Manohar Lal Khurana, Social Worker.
- (3) Mr. N. M. Sharma, President, NM Educational and Development Society, Saket, New Delhi.
- (4) Mr. Pawan Kr. Modi, Corporate Advisor & Social Worker.
- (5) Mr. R. K. Ghosh, Consultant in the field of Management Education, Kolkata
- (6) **Mr. Rakesh Satishchandra Pandya**, Visiting Faculty to various Business and Management Schools and Institutions, General Manager (Retd.) Reliance Industries Ltd., Author on panel for NCERT text book on Computerised Accounting System.
- (7) **Dr. Ravindra Kumar**, Senior Professor (Academic Excellence), MBA, Phd (Mgmt., IIT/Delhi), Gitarattan International Business School, Rohini, New Delhi.
- (8) **Prof. (Dr.) Paresh Shah**, F.D.P. (IIM-Ahmedabad), Ph. D. (Finance), FCMA, LL.B., A.A.S.M., M.Com., D.B.M, Director, Fenil Institute, Ahmedabad, Gujarat and Visiting Faculty to various renowned Management Institutes.
- (9) **Dr. Rajesh Arora**, Associate Professor, Gitarattan International Business School, Rohini, New Delhi. Adjunct Faculty to IMT (Institute of Management Technology) Centre for Distance Learning, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh and PDM College of Engineering, Bahadurgarh, Haryana. **Chairperson.**
- (10) Mr. Mukesh Jain, Vice President and Head of Advertising, Reliance JioInfocomm Ltd., Mumbai.
- (11) **Dr. V. Raghu Raman**, Senior Faculty (Business Studies), Ibra College of Technology, Sultanate of Oman.
- (12) **Dr. H.K.S. Kumar Chunduri**, Faculty Member, Department of Business Studies, Ibra College of Technology, Sultanate of Oman.
- (13) **Dr. N. K. Dua**, Professor and Vice Principal, PDM College of Engineering, Bahadurgarh, Haryana.
- (14) **Sqn. Ldr. (Dr.) J.P. Singh (Retd)**, Director, Periyar Managaement and Computer College, Institutional Area, Jasola, New Delhi.
- (15) **Dr. Kanak Lata**, Director and Professor, Lloyd Institute of Management and Technology, Greater Noida, Uttar Pradesh.
- (16) Dr. Tarun Kumar Singhal, Professor & Dean (Academic), INMANTEC, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh.
- (17) Dr. V. Nagajothi, HOD, Department of Business Administration, Rajah Serfoji Government College, Thaniavur, Tamil Nadu.
- (18) **Dr. Y. Vinodhini**, Professor & Principal at AQIBM, Hyderabad, Andhra Pradesh.
- (19) **Dr. Smita Gupta**, Assistant Professor, Discipline of Psychology, School of Social Sciences, Indira Gandhi National Open University, New Delhi.
- (20) **Dr. Naveen Ahlawat**, HOD, Department of computer Applications, SRM University, Delhi NCR Campus, Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh.
- (21) **Dr. Rakesh R**., Associate Professor, Department of Information Technology & Management, (GKMCMT), University of Kerala, Thiruvananthapuram, Kerala.
- (22) **Dr. Avanish Tyagi**, Associate Professor, Lloyd Group of Institutions, Greater Noida, Uttar Pradesh.
- (23) **Dr. Jitendra Kumar Sharma,** Associate Professor, Acropolis Faculty of Management & Research, Indore, Madhya Pradesh.
- (24) **Dr. Nidhi Mishra**, HOD, Department of Management Studies, PDM College of Engineering, Bahadurgarh, Haryana.
- (25) Dr. Pankaj Agarwal, Dean (Academics), School of Management Sciences, Lucknow, Uttar Pradesh.
- (26) Dr. Abhilasha Sharma, Associate Professor, Balaji Institute of Modern Management, Pune, Maharashtra.
- (27) **Dr. VipinPratap Singh**, Assistant Professor, PGDAV College (Evening), New Delhi.
- (28) **Dr. Rajesh Pyngavil**, Associate Professor and Academic coordinator (MBA), Gitarattan International Business School, Rohini, New Delhi.

- (29) **Dr. Nimit Gupta** Accredited Management Teacher (AIMA) Prime Minister Awardee Assistant Professor, Jaipuria Institute of Management, Noida, Uttar Pradesh.
- (30) Mr. Pradeep Kumar Dey, Registrar, Jodhpur National University, Jodhpur, Rajasthan.
- (31) **Dr.Punit Kumar Dwivedi**, Asst. Professor- Finance, Accounting & Entrepreneurship, Prestige Institute of Management and Research (PIMR), Vijaynagar, Indore, Madhya Pradesh.
- (32)**Mr. K Thangaraj**, Managing Partner of M/s.Aashirvaadh Financial Services, Coimbatore, Tamil Nadu.and Visiting faculty to various business schools.
- (33) **Dr. Tarun K Soni**, Assistant Professor, Finance & Economics, FMS Wisdom, Banasthali University, Newai, Dist. Tonk, Rajasthan.
- (34) Mr. Mahesh Bendigeri, Assistant Professor Finance, Global Business School, Hubli, Karnataka.
- (35) Mr. Ashis Kumar Khanra, Engineering Officer, Central Power Research Institute, Bhopal, Madhya Pradesh.
- (36) **Dr. Rohit Garg**, Director, Hindu Institute of Management, (a part of Hindu Educational and Charitable society, Estd. 1914), Sonipat, Haryana.
- (37) **Dr. Shnehal H Mistry**, Professor, C.K.Pithawalla Institute of Management Near Malvan Mandir, Via-Magdalla Port, Behind Gavier Gam, Surat.
- (38) **Dr. Akpotohwo Festus Chukwunwendu,** Lecturer 1, Niger Delta University, Wilberforce Island, PMB 071, Yenagoa, Bayelsa State, Nigeria.
- (39) **Mr. Rama Shanker Shukla**, HoD Humanities (Communication skills), Vindhya Institute of Technology and Science, Satna (Madhya Pradesh.
- (40) **Dr. Yogesh Jain**, Assistant Professor, Pacific Institute of Management and Technology, Pacific University, Udaipur., Rajasthan.
- (41) Mr. Mukesh Bhatia, Faculty Marketing Management, Sri Sharada Institute of Management Research, New Delhi.
- (42) **Dr. TriptiSahu**, Researcher, Research Cell, Sai Balaji International Institute of Management Sciences, Pune, Maharashtra.
- (43) Dr. Kalpana Agrawal, Faculty, Prestige Institute of Management and Research, Indore. Madhya Pradesh.
- (44)**Mr. N. S. Manna**, Faculty, Guru Nanak Institute of Technology, Kolkata. Examiner and Moderator at NSHM (West Bengal University of Technology), West Bengal.Research Coordinator at CUCSE-CEFM (University of Calcutta Calcutta Stock Exchange Centre of Excellence in Financial Markets) at University of Calcutta
- (45) **Dr. Preeti Sharma,** Associate Professor, Suresh Gyan Vihar University, Jaipur.
- (46) **Ms.Rashmi Narayanswamy**, Chartered Accountant, Educational consultant and corporate trainer, Pune, Maharashtra.
- (47) Mr. Pinaki P Ghosh, Visiting Faculty to B Schools in Mumbai, Ex HOD United World School of Business, Mumbai.
- (48) **Dr. Subas Chandra Das**, External Business consultant, Ex Director, DRIEMS, a priemer MBA and PGDM Institute, Odisha.
- (49) **DrChintamani Prasad Patnaik**, Senior Assistant Professor, Aditya Institute of Technology and Management (AITAM), K.Kotturu, Tekkali Mandal, Srikakulam District, Andhra Pradesh.
- (50) **Mr. DilipNandkeolyar**, an experienced Industrialist and Educationist, Ex member of Expert Committee of Maharashtra Board of Technical Education (MSBTE).
- (51) **Dr. RenuLamba**, guest faculty, University Institute of Applied Management Sciences, Punjab University. Ex- commissioned officer in Indian Air Force (as an engineering officer).

© PravishRajnam - Centre for Management Education

All works appearing in the journal are sole responsibilities of the concerned author(s) or advertisers. The publisher and editors do not accept any responsibilities of liabilities whatsoever for any injury and / or damage to persons or property due to inaccurate or misleading data, information, opinions, contents, etc. that might appear in this journal.

Editorial

This gives me an immense pleasure to announce that 'PravishRajnam - Centre for Management Education' is coming out with its forth volumeof peer reviewed journal named as 'PravishRajnam - Journal of Studies' (ISSN 2348 -3652).

'PravishRajnam - Journal of Studies' is a humble effort to come out with an affordable option of a low cost publication journal, at no profit no loss basis, with the objective of helping young and seasoned academicians to show their research and other works to the world at large and also to fulfill their academic aspirations.

The aim of the 'PravishRajnam - Journal of Studies' is to cover all areas where ever applications of human ingenuity with reference to decision making ability / managerial skills and knowledge are applied to obtain results in order to achieve success. The journal being bi-annual is published twice every year (i.e. in months of January and July every year).

I am glad to inform you all that from this issue onwards no fees will be charged for publication of articles from every participant subject to condition that our technical review committee found their paper suitable for publication and accepts the same for publication.

All works appearing in the journal are sole responsibilities of the concerned author(s) or advertisers. The publisher and editors do not accept any responsibilities of liabilities whatsoever for any injury and / or damage to persons or property due to inaccurate or misleading data, information, opinions, contents, etc. that might appear in this journal.

I hope academicians and students will find out the journal to be very useful for enriching their knowledge and meeting their academic aspirations.

Thanks,

Dr.Rajesh Arora, Chief Editor, PravishRajnam Journal of studies ISSN 2348-3652

CONTENTS

ARTICLES

1. WESTERNISATION AND SANSKRITISATION: HUMAN TALENT DIFFUSION AND RETENTION

Dr. Shashi Kant, Assistant Professor, PDM College of Engineering, Bahadurgarh, Haryana

2.THE ROLE OF EMOTIONAL INTELLIGENCE IN ORGANIZATION COMMITMENT

Priyanka jain, Research Scholar, Amity University

Dr. (Prof) Taranjeet Duggal, Professor, Amity University

3. APPLICATIONS OF SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT IN SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY -TOWARDS GROWTH AND STABILITY

Mr. PremNathPanday, Assistant Professor (Retired), Sharda University - School Of Business Studies, Knowledge Park, Greater Noida.

Ms. SuruchiPanday, Researcher, IGNOU, New Delhi.

4.CITATION ANALYSIS OF HEALTH SCIENCE RESEARCH OUTPUT: A CASE STUDY OF SELECT INDIAN HEALTH SCIENCE JOURNAL

TawfeeqNazir,Ph.D Research Scholar, Department Library & Information, Science University of Kashmir

SumairaJan, Ph.D Research Scholar, Department Library & Information Science, University of Kashmir

Sabha Ali, Ph.D Research Scholar, Department Library & Information Science, University of Kashmir

5.STATUS OF LICENSING AND PRICING MODELS OF E- RESOURCES: ISSUES AND CHALLENGES

TawfeeqNazir,Ph.D Research Scholar, Department Library & Information Science,University of Kashmir

WESTERNISATION AND SANSKRITISATION: HUMAN TALENT DIFFUSION AND RETENTION

Dr. Shashi Kant, Assistant Professor, PDM College of Engineering, Bahadurgarh, Haryana.

ABSTRACT

The title sounds Anti-synthesis of each other. A critical and realistic look at it will justify its importance. In our experience and as universally accepted, Sanskritisation stop leakages. The title is a metaphor from the field of water, but with a different connotation that Sanskritisationinsteadof stopping leakages lead to leakages. Sanskritisation here means hurdles and obstacles on the road to employees' effectiveness in an organization. When a talented employee leaves an organization, they do not leave as an individual. They leave with their education, experience, exposure, enlightenment, events and friends—other talented people. As a result, an organization

loses its cutting edge.

The paper explains the factors that act as blockages. This is an empirical work. Data were collected from one hundred and seventy eight IT Professionals regarding the factors that act as Sanskritisation and pave way to the leaving of talent from an organization.

A questionnaire was sent to 410 Informational Technology Professionals across the country. Out of that 178 completed responses were received. The respondents had minimum two years to eight and above years of experience in IT Industry. They were in different positions ranging from Senior Software Engineers, Consultants, Network Administrators and Mangers.

KEY WORDS Sanskritisation, Keeping the keeper, .turnover.

INTRODUCTION

Turnover of employees is a natural event. It is sometimes a relief when a particular employee leaves the organization. On the other hand, the cost of losing any employee can be high because of the costs related to lost productivity, training, and the time required for recruiting a replacement.

Hiring good people is tough, but keeping them can be even tougher. The professionals streaming out of today's MBA programs are so well educated and achievement oriented that they could do well in virtually any job. But will they stay? According to noted career experts Timothy Butler and James Waldroop, people will stay, "Only if their jobs fit their deeply embedded life interests--that is, their long-held, emotionally driven passions".

A research work was carried out to identify the causes that are Sanskritisation in the way of effective performance of people. From the interpretation, seven causes are identified, as experienced by the respondents, as blockages. They are,

- 1. Lack of great professional and personal satisfaction from the work.
- 2. Lack of excellent career growth.
- 3. Lack of strong culture to create a very positive work environment.
- 4. Inadequate training for professional and personal growth.
- 5. Lack of pride in working.
- 6. Unfair Appraisal System
- 7. Inadequate perks and benefits

ROLE HANDICAP OF GREAT PROFESSIONAL AND PERSONAL SATISFACTION FROM THE WORK

Professional and personal satisfaction from work are identified as factors that make a person stick to an organization as Hewlett-Packard's Director of Education noted, "What is going to entice them away? Money? May be you can buy them for a short time, but what keeps people excited is growing and learning." It is found from the survey that 15.17% of the respondents strongly agreed and 54.49 % agreed that lack of great professional and personal satisfaction

from work resulted in the flow of talent from an organization. This result shows that, "Employees" as expressed by Izzo and Withers, "today want more out of a job than a big salary." This finding is in line with the Fleet Banks' analysis that showed that "People were leaving not so much for better pay-their personal testimony notwithstanding-but for broader experience, which they thought would enhance their marketability."

DILEMMA OF EXCELLENT CAREER GROWTH

It is found that 14.61% of the respondents strongly agreed and 44.38 % agreed that lack of excellent career growth failed to provide an incentive to continue with the organization. While the obvious solution to the turnover problem might have been to compensate the remaining employees-say, with higher pay-the more effective and less costly solution, "Fleet Bank discovered, was to focus on employees' career opportunities within the company. Those who moved up the hierarchy, or who even made lateral moves, stayed longer. By offering better internal opportunities for career development, the bank was able to stanch much of the hemorrhaging in personnel"

Jim Sirbasku is justified when he says, "A war of talent is currently under way. One positive alternative to salary hike is to offer opportunities for personal growth." Hence organizations should get a clue from "The knowledge that an employee is looking for a new position is vitally important information to a manager."

CULTURAL LAG TO CREATE A VERY POSITIVE WORK ENVIRONMENT

"Two fast-growing trends are demanding that business leaders pay more attention to employee relations," says Drucker. Every company needs more individuals who are able to get up in the morning, go to work, and enjoy what they do all day long. People need to think of ways they can do things instead of reasons they cannot. This belief is truly accepted when 19.21% and 49.72% of the respondents strongly agreed and agreed respectively that lack of strong culture to create a very positive work environment would lead to the mobility of talent. "...companies should create a culture where employee recognition and appreciation are built into it." This information must make sense to us as McShane says, "...corporate culture assists the sense-making process. It helps employees understand organizational events. They can get on with the task at hand rather than spend time trying to figure out what is expected of them."

DYSFUNCTIONAL TRAINING FOR PROFESSIONAL AND PERSONAL GROWTH

"Training is important because technology is developing continuously and at a fast rate. Systems and practices get outdated soon due to new discoveries in technology, including technical, managerial and behavioral aspects" (Pareek and Rao T.V). It is obvious from the interpretation of the data that 19.10% strongly agreed and 40.45% agreed that inadequate training for professional and personal growth forced employees to look for organizations where training would be a top priority. This situation is warranted as observed by Robbins, "As jobs have become more complex, the importance of employee training has increased."

The solution to remove the Sanskritisation and to stop the leakage of Human Talent is to train them to the point where you may lose them, and then you won't lose them. The effective organizations that are genuinely interested in retaining talent can resort to Training Paradox: increasing an individual's employability outside the company simultaneously increases his or her job security and desire to stay with the current employer.

LOW MANIFESTATION OF PRIDE IN WORKING

Commitment of workforce comes from belongingness. People feel that they belong to an organization when they can identify themselves with their organization. Identity, as identified by Pareek and Rao is important as "Each organization develops an identity. It has a history and a tradition. Its members may have some preferences and commitments." The response to the importance of pride in working for one's company is extremely overwhelming as 25.57%

of the respondents strongly agreed that people always associated themselves with or known by their organization as its size and fields of operations make it unique.

NON FUNCTIONAL APPRAISAL SYSTEM

The need for an effective performance appraisal system is justified when Robbins says "... as a key input to management's reward and punishment decisions, performance appraisals can motivate or demotivate employees." The view is substantiated when 8.47% responded very strongly and 37.29% strongly. Performance appraisal, as a development mechanism can have fundamental changes in the attitude and behavior of the managerial personnel. Dessler advises that "...the appraisal should be central to your firm's career planning process because it provides a good business opportunity to review the person's career plans in light of his or her exhibited strengths and weaknesses."

INADEQUATE PERKS AND BENEFITS

The critical factor that helps employer retain talent and have a cutting edge is the compensation plans available. It should be always above the industry standards. An employer should know how to reward people appropriately to get the best out of the people. 5.06% strongly agreed and 38.76% agreed that perks and benefits available in the company must influence the employees to remain. Barber &Stracksay, "Reward it appropriately-push performance-related variable compensation schemes down into the organization." The compensation system available must send the message that the people are important. "...the compensation system should communicate to the employees that they are valued" (Pareek and Rao T.V). Ghosh also opines the same view that "Employee compensation plays a key role because it is the most vital factor of employment relationship and is of critical importance to both employees and employers."

One of the main concerns of organizations today is how to attract competent people, and more importantly, how to retain them.

Presence of these factors removes Sanskritisation in the way to growth of an employee. Employers need to remove the Sanskritisation to prevent the leakages of employees. The entire study can be summarized as Employers need to recognize five key changes in workers' expectations, namely that they want to lead balanced lives, enjoy partnership with their employers, receive opportunities for personal and professional growth, be able to make a meaningful contribution to the world through their work, and experience opportunities to socialize at work.

Riesz is truly advocating the importance of 'Keeping the keepers' when he says, "When you keep your focus on the human element, the bottom line will take care of itself."

REFERENCES

- Carpenter, Mason, Talya Bauer, and Berrin Erdogan. Management and Organizational Behavior. 1. 1. Flatworld Knowledge, 409. The War for Talent, McKinsey Quarterly
- Michaels, Ed; Handfield-Jones, Helen; Axelrod, Beth (2001). *The War for Talent*. Harvard Business Press. <u>ISBN 9781578514595</u>.
- Schein, Edgar. *Increasing Organizational Effectiveness through Better Human Resources Planning and Development*. Sloan Management Review, 1977, 19:1 p. 1.
- http://www.ere.net/2004/09/13/talent-management-defined-is-it-a-buzzword-or-a-major-breakthrough
- Karthikeyan J (May 2007), Talent management strategies, NHRD journal, Hyderabad, p23-26
- Pandit Y V L (May 2007), Talent retention strategies in a competitive environment, NHRD journal, Hyderabad, p27-29
- Sriiddar S Preetham (July 2007), Managing talent, HRD Newsletter, vol23 issue -4
- The Talent Management Handbook: Creating Organizational Excellence by Identifying, Developing, and Promoting Your Best People by Lance A. Berger

THE ROLE OF EMOTIONAL INTELLIGENCE IN ORGANIZATION COMMITMENT

Priyanka jain, Research Scholar, Amity University Dr. (Prof) Taranjeet Duggal, Professor, Amity University

ABSTRACT

One of the important factors influencing success of the organization is organizational commitment. It is argued that emotional intelligence acts as one of the factor in promoting organization commitment. In this sense, the purpose of this study is to analyze the influence of emotional intelligence on the organizational commitment of the individuals from a theoretical point of view. This research paper consists of two variables i.e. emotional intelligence and organizational commitment. This study suggests that emotionally intelligent employees are better able to exhibit organizational commitment. As this paper is descriptive, analysis of this paper is totally depending upon secondary data like research journal, articles and various website from internet. It can also aid the organizational practitioners to have an enhanced understanding of the relationship between the mentioned factors.

KEYWORDS Emotional intelligence, Organizational commitment

INTRODUCTION

In the era of globalization where the competition is on its edge, focusing on and developing committed employee is very essential for survival of the organization. Success of any organization depends on many factors, workforce is considered to be one of the most important contributors of any organizational competitiveness. In order to help the organization, researchers have proved that emotional intelligence is very effective to improve organizational commitment.

Different factors are investigated and studied for enhancing this variable however, little deliberation in employee's emotional intelligence and its effectiveness on their organizational commitment is witnessed (Abraham 2000). Emotional intelligence has a meaningful relationship with job outcomes such as job satisfaction and organizational commitment (Wong and Law, 2002).

The findings of the study provide evidence that emotional intelligence is at the core of organizational commitment. This study suggests that emotionally intelligent leaders are better able to exhibit organizational commitment.

EMOTIONAL INTELLIGENCE

The construct of Emotional Intelligence (EI) is one of the most frequently researched topics in organizational study. The term emotional intelligence was first used by Salovey&Mayer (1990). According to Salovey& Mayer emotional intelligence is defined as "the ability to monitor one's own and others' feelings and emotions, to discriminate among them and to use this information to guide one's thinking and actions". This term was later popularized by Daniel Goleman's book. "why it matters more than IQ". As a fairly new concept, emotional intelligence has only been discussed for the past twenty years and valid researches on the effects of emotional intelligence in the work environment are still not very common. Concerning the implication of emotional intelligence, a lot of experts have presented variety of models and definitions. Researchers have categorized their definition based on the either an ability model or mixed model.

THEORIES AND MODELS OF EI

As per the existing literature two types of emotional intelligence models are available Ability model, which focuses on the mental abilities to define emotional intelligence.

Peter and Salovey posit that EI is an individual's ability to utilize and understand emotions and this ability tends to emerge over time as individuals grow and experience life. Ability

model proposes that emotional intelligence is comprised of two areas; experiential (ability to perceive, respond, and manipulate emotional information without necessarily understanding it) and strategic (ability to understand and manage emotions without necessarily perceiving feelings well or fully experiencing them). Each area is further divided into two facets that range from basic psychological processes to more complex processes integrating emotion and cognition. The first set "Perception, appraisal and expression of emotions" allows an individual to identify and express emotions in self and others. The second is "assimilating emotion in thought" It allows an individual to use emotions and to facilitate thinking and to recognize respective consequences of different emotional responses and to justify the appropriate one. The third set "understanding and analyzing emotions" concerns with the ability to understand, label and acknowledge emotions and to use emotional knowledge. The fourth set is "reflective regulation of emotion" which deals with the ability to manage and adjust the emotional response to support the situational requirement (Mayer and Salovey, 1997).

Mixed models, which attempted to define emotional intelligence as a mixture of abilities and some personality traits and characteristics. Unlike the ability model, mixed models include non-ability traits such as motivation, optimism, interpersonal skill, stress management in conceptualizing emotional intelligence. Two types of mixed models has been proposed

Bar-On's synthetic model (emphasizing individual's mental health). Bar-On model (1997b, 2000) describes a cross-section of interrelated emotional and social competencies, skills and facilitators that determine how effectively we understand and express ourselves, understand others and relate with them, and cope with daily demands. Five broad areas of emotional intelligence were anticipated in this model: intrapersonal skills (such as emotional self-awareness, assertiveness, self-regard, and self-actualization); inter-personal skills (such as social responsibilities, empathy); adaptability (such as problem solving, reality testing and flexibility); stress management (such as, stress tolerance and impulse control) and general mood (such as happiness and optimism).

Goelman 's synthetic model (emphasizing organizational performance). His model outlines four main emotional intelligence domains;

- Self-awareness, the first construct means that you understand how you feel and can accurately assess your own emotional state.
- Self-management, the second construct, involves controlling one's emotions and impulses and adapting to changing situation.
- Social awareness, the third construct includes the ability to sense, understand and react to other's emotions while comprehending social networks.

Finally, relationship management, the fourth construct, entails the ability to inspire, influence and develop others while managing conflict.(Goleman,1998).

ORGANIZATIONAL COMMITMENT

Organizational commitment is one of the most frequently studied concepts in organizational psychology and organizational behavior. Organizational commitment is the physiological link between an employee and his organization that makes it less likely that the employee will voluntarily leave the organization (Allen & Meyer, 1996). No doubt, the organizational commitment has become the one of the most research topic in this globalized era. This construct is an important issue in today's highly competitive business environment as the organization need committed employees to survive in such a globalized scenario. Numerous definitions of organizational commitment have been proposed (e.g., Meyer& Allen, 1997; Morrow, 1983; Mowday, Porter, & Steers, 1982; O'Reilly & Chatman, 1986),but the common theme of all the definitions is that organizational commitment is the emotional bond or attachment between the offered so far, the most commonly used definition of organizational commitment is proposed by Mowday, Steers, and Porter (1979). They defined

organizational commitment as, "the relative strength of an individual's identification with and involvement in a particular organization.

Meyer and Allen (1997) have found that organizational commitment consists of affective, continuance, and normative commitment. Affective commitment- it refers to the employee's who demonstrate emotional attachment to, identification with and involvement in the organization. Continuance commitment is that commitment in which employees are continually working for organization because they cannot bear the cost to leave the organization. Normative commitment occurs when an employee feel a sense of obligation towards his organization

LITERATURE REVIEW

Masrek , M.N et.al (2015) conducted a survey involving 115 IT professionals working in Malaysian Administration modernization and management planning unit (MAMPU) to examine the impact of emotional intelligence on organizational commitment. The study revealed that out of the four cluster of emotional intelligence, only two (social awareness and relationship management) turns out to be the significant predictors of organizational commitment. The other two clusters (i.e. self management and self awareness) were found to have insignificant relationship with organizational commitment. The finding further signifies the importance of emotional intelligence in ensuring organizational commitment in the context of computer professionals.

Raza ,A et.al (2014) conducted the research to explore the impact of emotional intelligence on job performance through the mediating effect of organizational commitment. The study was conducted on 270 employees in the banking sector of Pakistan. The findings of the research revealed that there is a positive and significant impact of emotional intelligence on organizational commitment and job performance. Furthermore the researcher reported that employees with high degree of emotional intelligence are better at appraising, expressing and utilizing their emotions and hence are more confident in performing. The research further suggests that emotionally intelligent workers maintain an emotional attachment with their workplace and hence are better performer.

Alavi,S.Z et.al (2013) conducted an study to investigate the relationship between emotional intelligence and organizational commitment in the Ramia Thermal power plant. The researcher assessed 100 employees using two questionnaire i.ecyberia-Shrink emotional intelligence questionnaire and Allen –Mayer questionnaire for organizational commitment. The result revealed that emotional intelligence and its subscales are significantly related to organizational commitment.

Antony , J.M (2013) conducted an empirical study to determine the influence of emotional intelligence on organizational commitment and organizational citizenship behavior . The study was conducted on the sample of 115 executives working at FCIOEN connectors, Cochin in Kerala. Researcher collected the data using three different questionnaires i.e. emotional intelligence inventory developed by MeeraShanker and Omer Bin Sayeed 2006 , Organizational commitment questionnaire of Mowday et.al 1979 and the organizational citizenship behavior scale developed by BiswajeetPattanayak, RajnishkumarMisra and Phalgu Niranjana 2003. The result revealed that emotional intelligence has a positive correlation with organizational commitment and with organizational citizenship behavior as well.

Ghorbani, M & Sani, S (2012) conducted the study to identify the relationship between emotional intelligence and organizational commitment of personnel in Salehieen finance and credit institute. Researcher collected the data from the sample of 147 people using two standard questionnaires for assessing internal factors of emotional intelligence and organizational commitment. The result revealed that there is a positive relationship between emotional intelligence and organizational commitment degree of personnel. Moreover

managing relationship dimension of Emotional intelligence of EI is found to exhibit the highest effect on organizational commitment.

Mohamadkhani, K &Lalardi, M.N(2012) This study examines the relationship between emotional intelligence and organizational commitment of the hotel staff in 5-star hotels of Tehran, Iran. The study was conducted on 423 employees of public 5- star hotels in Tehran. The researcher collected data using two standard questionnaire i.e. Bradbury's emotional intelligence (2004) and organizational commitment questionnaire by Mowdayet.al(1979). The result of pearson correlation coefficient revealed that there was a highly positive significant correlation between emotional intelligence and organizational commitment. The research also suggests the necessity of attracting and employing highly emotionally individuals for the better utilization of their skills.

Nikheslat et.al (2012) conducted the study to investigate and examine the relationship between emotional intelligence, job satisfaction and organizational commitment and to find out the mediating affect of job satisfaction on emotional intelligence and organizational commitment as well. The result of the study found that there is a potential relationship between emotional intelligence and organizational commitment. Furthermore the result of this study also revealed that job satisfaction act as a mediator between emotional intelligence and organizational commitment.

Aghdasi et.al (2011) conducted an empirical investigation on 234 participants in an Iranian organization analyzed the direct and indirect effects of emotional intelligence and occupational stress, job satisfaction and organizational commitment. The result of the study indicates that emotional intelligence does not have any direct and indirect effect on occupational stress, job satisfaction and organizational commitment. Moreover, occupational stress not only has a direct negative effect on job satisfaction, it also has an indirect negative effect on organizational commitment. Job satisfaction has a strong direct positive effect on organizational commitment.

Rangriz,H &Mehrabi ,J (2010) the study aims to empirically examine the relationship between emotional intelligence , organizational commitment and employees' performance in Iranian Red crescent societies (IRCS) . The study was conducted on the sample size of 116 managers and employees of Iranian Red Crescent societies. The finding of the study reveals that there is a significant relationship between employees' emotional intelligence, organizational commitment and their performance. The study showed not much of differences between male and female employees' EI, OC and their performance. Furthermore the study also reveals that managers' emotional intelligence doesn't affect employee's emotional intelligence, organizational commitment and their performance.

Rathi,N &Rastogi,R (2009) This study examines the relationship among emotional intelligence, occupational self-efficacy and organizational commitment. Researcher collected data from 120 employees working in various organizations in India using the Emotional Intelligence Scale (EIS) for measuring emotional intelligence and organizational commitment questionnaire (OCQ) to measure the commitment of employees towards their organization. The result of the study indicate that EI is positively and significantly associated with occupational self-efficacy. The result also indicated that there is a positive relationship between EI and OC .However this relationship was not found to be significant at any of the two significance levels. Moreover, an emotional stability dimension of EI is found to exhibit a significant positive correlation with organizational commitment.

Salami,S.O (2008) This study investigated the relationships of demographic factors, emotional intelligence, work-role salience, achievement motivation and job satisfaction on organizational commitment of industrial workers. The researcher conducted the study on 320 employees selected randomly from 5 service and 5 manufacturing organizations in Oyo state, Nigeria. The findings of the study revealed that emotional intelligence and other variables

under study except one demographic factor (gender) significantly predicted organizational commitment of the workers. The researcher reported that emotionally intelligent people are more cooperative and creative and hence are able to display good interpersonal relations which in turn influence the employee's commitment.

Cichy (2007) conducted a study to explore the relationship between emotional intelligence and organizational commitment among private club board committee volunteer members. The researcher collected data from the sample of 51 volunteer leaders using EI scale adopted from a previous empirical study conducted by Cichy et.al (2007) and organizational commitment was assessed by utilizing the Allen and Mayer (1990) organizational commitment scale. The researcher performed the t-test to examine whether the differences in affective, continuance and normative commitment were statistically significant. The result revealed that those in the high EI group had higher score in the composite (overall) scale of affective commitment than those in low EI group. The finding of the result implies that volunteer leaders' EI positively influences their affective commitment.

Nikolaou &Tsaousis (2002) conducted an empirical investigation to explore the effects of emotional intelligence on occupational stress and organizational commitment. The sample of 212 participated in the study. The findings of the result showed the expected results. The study showed the negative correlation between emotional intelligence and stress at work and positive correlation was found between emotional intelligence and organizational commitment.

FINDINGS OF THE STUDY

The review of literature shows that there is a positive relation between EI and organizational commitment. Employees who have high emotional intelligent level are better able to exhibit organizational commitment. High EI employees are better able to manage their emotion and establish good relationship with their colleagues and hence are able to exhibit organizational commitment. The finding signifies the necessity of attracting and employing highly emotionally intelligent individuals, training them in different levels in order to energize organizational commitment. Organizations now need to realize the benefits of emotional intelligence by cultivating employees who generate the emotional resonance that may make the organization a better work place.

CONCLUSION

The study recommends that the management in organization must focus on emotional intelligence for improving employees' organizational commitment. Emotionally intelligent people are more cooperative and creative and hence are able to display good interpersonal relations which in turn influence the employee's commitment. We suggest that emotional intelligence enhances the commitment of the employees which could bring the organizational change and achieve desired outcome. The organization should carry out workshops and instruction sessions to promote emotional intelligence of the employees. Emotionally intelligent people are more cooperative and creative and hence are able to display good interpersonal relations which in turn influence the employee's commitment.

REFERENCES

- Abraham, R. (2000). The role of job control as a moderator of emotional dissonance and emotional intelligence outcome relationships. *The Journal of Psychology, 134*(2), 169-184.
- Aghdasi et.al (2011) Emotional intelligence and organizational commitment: Testing the mediatory role of occupational stress and job satisfaction. Procedia Social and Behavioral Sciences 29 (2011) 1965 1976.
- Alavi,S.Z et.al (2013) Relationship between emotional intelligence and organizational commitment in Iran's Ram in thermal power plant. Procedia Social and Behavioral Sciences 84(2013) 815-819

- Antony , J.M (2013) The Influence Of Emotional Intelligence On Organizational Commitment And Organizational Citizenship Behavior. International Journal Of Social Science & Interdisciplinary Research ISSN 2277 3630 IJSSIR, Vol.2 (3),MARCH (2013)S
- Bar-on, R. (1997), Bar-on Emotional Quotient Inventory: Technical Manual, Multi-Health Systems, New York, NY.
- Cichy R. F., Cha J.M., Kim S.H. & Singerling J.B. (2007). Emotional intelligence and organizational commitment among private club board and committee volunteer leaders: A pilot study, *FIU Hospitality and Tourism Review*, 25(1), 40-49.
- Ghorbani, M &Sani,S (2012) Emotional Intelligence and Personnel Organizational Commitment Middle-East Journal of Scientific Research 11 (8): 1100-1115, 2012 ISSN 1990-9233.
- Masrek, M.N et.al (2015) Malaysian computer professional: Assessment of Emotional intelligence and organizational commitment. Procedia - Social and Behavioral Sciences 172 (2015) 238 – 245
- Mayer, J. D., Salovey, P., & Caruso, D. R. (2000a). Models of emotional intelligence. In R.Sternberg (Ed.), Handbook of intelligence. Cambridge, UK: Cambridge University Press.
- Meyer, J.P. & Allen, N.J. (1997). Commitment in the workplace: Theory, research, and application. Thousand Oaks: Sage Publications
- Mohamadkhani, K&Lalardi, M.N (2012) Emotional Intelligence and Organizational Commitment between the Hotel Staff in Tehran, Iran. *American Journal of Business and Management Vol.* 1, No. 2, 2012, 54-59.
- Morrow, P.C. (1983). Concept redundancy in organizational research: The case of worker commitment. Academy of Management Review, 8, 486-500.
- Mowday, R.T., Porter, L.W., & Steers, R.M. (1982). Organizational linkages: The psychology of commitment, absenteeism, and turnover. San Diego: Academic Press
- Nikheslat et.al (2012) The relationship between Emotional Intelligence and Organizational Commitment: The mediating role of Job Satisfaction IRACST-International Journal of Research in Management & Technology (IJRMT), ISSN: 2249-9563 Vol. 2, No. 5, October 2012 495.
- Nikolaou, I &Tsaousis, I (2002) Emotional intelligence in the workplace: Exploring its effects on occupational stress and Organizational commitment. The international journal of organizational analysis 2002, Vol.10, No.4 PP 327-342.
- O'Reilly, C.A. & Chatman, J. (1986). Organizational commitment and psychological attachment: The effects of compliance, identification, and internalization on prosocial behavior. Journal
- of Applied Psychology,71,492-499.
- Rangriz ,H&Mehrabi ,J (2010) The Relationship between Emotional Intelligence, Organizational Commitment and Employees' Performance in Iran . International Journal of Business and Management Vol. 5, No. 8; August 2010
- Rathi&Rastogi (2009) Assessing the relationship between emotional intelligence, Occupational self –efficacy and organizational commitment.
- Raza, A et.al (2014) An Investigation of the Impact of Emotional Intelligence on Job
- Performance through the Mediating Effect of Organizational Commitment: An Empirical Study of Banking Sector of Pakistan. Information and Knowledge Management ISSN 2224-5758 (Paper) ISSN 2224-896X (Online) Vol.4, No.10, 2014.

- Salami S.O. (2008). Demographic and Psychological Factors Predicting Organizational Commitment among Industrial Workers, *Anthropologist*, 10 (1), 31–38
- Salovey, P., & Mayer, 1. D. (1990). Emotional intelligence. Imagination, Cognition, and Personality, 9, 185-211.
- Velmurugan V.& Zafar M.S.(2010). Influence of emotional intelligence on organizational commitment, *International Journal of Commerce and Business Management*, 2(2), 107-109.
- Wong, C-S., & Law, K.S. (2002). The effects of leader and follower emotional intelligence on performance and attitude: An exploratory study. *The Leadership Quarterly*, 13, 243-274.

Applications of Supply Chain Management in Science and Technology -Towards Growth and stability

Mr. PremNathPanday, Assistant Professor (Retired), Sharda University - School Of Business Studies, Knowledge Park, Greater Noida.

Ms.SuruchiPanday, Researcher, IGNOU, New Delhi.

ABSTRACT

The distinction between science, engineering and technology is not always clear. Technologies are not usually exclusively products of science, because they have to satisfy requirements such as utility, usability and safety. Technology Management is set of management disciplines that allow organizations to manage its technological fundamentals to create competitive advantage through efficient and effective Supply Chain. Global supply chains and their businesses are under enormous pressure from rising commodity prices, globalization of clients, labor disruptions, natural disasters and constantly changing regulations. The challenges in Supply Chain of Science and Technology are:

Ensuring security of supply will challenge most businesses over the next few years. It will require an evaluation of Science and Technology in Management Science and Applications in Supply Chain Management are truly strategic, and which are not, with security of supply one among the factors that enter into that determination.

By undertaking a comprehensive Lean manufacturing, supplier development and supply chain transformation program in the organization, progressive manufacturing organizations can reap a number of benefits across multiple functions including: Lean supply chains. They can be discovered, they can be enhanced, and they can become drivers of superior customer service performance and increased margin capture. For organizations willing to extend their Lean journeys beyond the four walls of manufacturing, Lean supply chain are the next logical step in Electronic Resource Planning system (ERP). ERP as a change agent and emphasized a "One Company" approach to make certain collaboration among business units.

Firms that manage the crises successfully survived and become high performing organizations my study focuses on the notion that learning orientation as one of the technology-management based elements that effect firm performance of the Industry & market demand or technological opportunity that explains inventors' decisions to bring their ideas to market? Business technology management and Business Process reengineering (BRP) are strategically incorporating both operational and infrastructure levels of technology management to ensure that an enterprise's business strategy can be realized by the technology it deploys.

Organizations are constantly looking for new ways and methodologies to improve their performance in Supply chain and gain a competitive advantage. As they seek improvements to their own business processes, many organizations recognize the importance of learning from best practices that have been achieved by other organizations Supply Chain.

KEYWORDS

Supply Chain Management (SCM), Profitability, Sustainability, and Increased production.

INTRODUCTION

Customer is the Boss. The price is what customer pays for goods; the goodwill is what vendor receives from the customer for the value he receives from the goods. It is the value part of the goods that is very important. That is why it is said that customer is the profit everything else is overhead!

The aim of technology management (TM) is to sustain and improve the competitive position of a company's technology exploitation. The management of technology should comprise three major factors: leadership, motivation of employees and appropriate management of

technology. The goal of TM is to create a synergy among all the factors (i.e. research, development, planning, engineering, machines, software, production, and communication) to make them work together in the most efficient way to produce profit for the company in the long-term. During last decade, researchers usually focused on Supply Chain Management (SCM) issues in profit organizations. Research objectives may include adding value, reducing cost, or slashing response time in various parties involved in the manufacturing supply chain. Reshaping your supply chain to manage volatility, & enabling management to verify that processes are being performed correctly and in an efficient manner, standardized work provides limitless opportunities for Science and Technology. So much so, that it has become a vital component of improvement efforts in Lean enterprise systems.

NEW HORIZONS IN STANDARDIZED WORK IN SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

Applications of Supply Chain Management in Science and Technology Improvements as Management Science is all - inclusive guide to applying standardized work principles to virtually any business in any industry. A fundamental understanding of standardized work principles and the logic is behind their development, so organizations can successfully extend and adapt them to their own work situation.

PULL MANUFACTURING RESOURCES

SCM is needed for various reasons: improving operations, better outsourcing, increasing profits, enhancing customer satisfaction, generating quality outcomes, tackling competitive pressures, increasing globalization, increasing importance of E-commerce, and growing complexity of supply chains (Stevenson, 2002). Supply chains are relatively easy to define for manufacturing industries, where each participant in the chain receives inputs from a set of suppliers, processes those inputs, and delivers them to a different set of customers.

Pull is a foundational element of Lean where the overriding goal is the elimination of waste. Pull allows for just in time inventory management which helps significantly reduce waste. Rather than pushing inventory to the floor whether its needed or not as some computer-based methods do, pull relies on inventory signals to replenish parts when and where they are needed in just the right amounts required to replenish customer demand. New material is produced only after old material has been consumed, thus eliminating waste.

Pull at Toyota is traditionally implemented using a Kanban (meaning card in Japanese) where each part travels with a card. When the part is consumed, the card is removed and signals that replenishment is needed. In environments like automotive, cards work well because there are a limited number of parts, volume is high, demand is stable, product mix is low and changeovers are infrequent. But, what about environments where demand and processes are variable, equipment are shared and product mix changes frequently?

A Kanban system of cards breaks down quickly under such conditions and without some type of pull, Lean becomes difficult if not impossible, to implement.

An effective Lean supply chain strategy must provide the disciplines, methods and tools necessary to segment the customer against growth and value-contributing factors, link trading partners through collaborative planning & forecasting regimens, match supply and demand for the most appropriate use of enterprise-wide capacity and drive the selection & integration of strategic suppliers that offer the skills necessary to augment the entire supply chain for the benefit of the ultimate customer. Although Lean concepts and disciplines have long been associated with dramatic improvements in the manufacturing arena including waste elimination, throughput improvements, line changeover cycle time reductions and substantial quality improvements, supply chains today face enormous pressures linked to competitive forces, ever-exacting customer demands and "non-Lean" practices: Simply put, Lean supply chains are those where end-customer demand permits the smooth, synchronized flow of materials, information and physical assets (up or down) based on period-specific demand requirements. Far too often, supply chain management programs focus on the optimization of

intra-supply chain components such as inventory management, warehousing operations or production scheduling. In the Lean environment, such producers of waste are eliminated in favor of a universal supply chain mechanism that rapidly self-adjusts to the pull of end-customer demand through the use of three Lean supply chain concepts:

- Demand-Driven Operations Planning
- Lean Strategic Sourcing & Supplier Integration
- Lean Distribution Operations Fact-based demand signals are required to plan supply chain capacity.

Lean suppliers must provide the global capacity and high-quality goods and services required to execute, and distribution operations must provide profit center-quality capabilities in order to maximize margin capture. Without all three, the Lean supply chain cannot be realized.

DEMAND-DRIVEN OPERATIONS PLANNING

Translating Demand into Capacity Deployment Supply chain planning can begin with the optimization of your internal assets and functional silos, or it can begin with the fact-based confirmation of end-customer demand. Considered by many as the gateway to Lean supply chain planning and execution, effective demand planning must incorporate a seamless approach to both demand confirmation and pull-based production scheduling:

- Sales & Operations Planning': Organizations must possess a rapid, repeatable process to match end customer demand at both the macro and product-family level.
- Level-Pull Scheduling: Once demand is ascertained, customer demand must be translated into a capacity deployment plan based on margin expectation, contractual service levels and global supply chain capacity constraints.
- Manufacturing "pacemakers" are identified which establish the pace, or cadence, of each manufacturing line flow.
- Demand-based inventory levels are established for all three parameters including cycle, safety and buffer stock.
- Kanban-based materials flow systems are extended upstream in the supplier community to balance global supply chain capacity; incremental capacity enhancements (e.g. overtime, added shifts) are immediately costs for margin impact.
- Global development of production TAKT time integrates all supply chain components including inbound material flows, production execution and outbound logistics and warehousing operations.

Moving beyond identification, selection and on-boarding of a new supplier, Lean concepts and disciplines must be deployed as a marketplace differentiator to the supplier community:

- Lean journeys are never complete via in-the-four-walls thinking; buyers must align themselves with suppliers willing and able to negotiate their own personal Lean journey.
- Lean concepts, disciplines and required practices must become equal partners with other selection criteria (service levels, innovative solutions, economic principles, etc.) when evaluating potential supplier candidates.
- Customers are not willing to pay for waste; total delivered value is based on waste elimination across the entire supply chain (including suppliers) and not just on the end seller. Moving beyond price, progressive manufacturers must migrate to total delivered life-cycle costing models where the buyer-supplier relationship is built on an aggressive process that mandates year-over-year total delivered cost reductions mutually shared by the buyer and the supplier. Forming the basis for the eventual relationship, Lean supplier integration and performance management always begins with the supplier selection process: By clearly stating the buyer's Lean journey progress, waste removal successes and Lean supplier requirements, smart buyers can effectively level the playing field with a go-to-market supplier strategy grounded in

the mutual acceptance of responsibility to serve end customers through a global Lean supply chain. Beyond the go-to-market strategy and the supplier selection criteria, the lean supplier integration process depends on the mutual acceptance of three core responsibilities:

- Buyer-supplier integration processes and mutual value stream enhancements
- Buyer-supplier total delivered cost year-over-year reduction responsibilities
- Successfully completed, the supplier selection process should yield five quantitative deliverables that all combine to deliver predictably superior customer service performance:
- Written long-term supply contracts outlining key terms, conditions and required performance levels
- Supplier integration program including adoption of buyer-based lean tools upstream to the supplier
- Mutual buyer-supplier multi-year total delivered cost reduction responsibility program
- Creation of a buyer-supplier integration value stream map governing the relationship
- Targeted "both sides of the fence" kaizen events focusing on process waste removal, performance enhancements and service level improvements Lean mandates waste-free operations, and suppliers cannot be exempted. The choice of the Lean buyer is a simple one; either you can create an environment grounded on the translation of Lean disciplines upstream to the supplier community.
- One-size-fits-all distribution formulas default to single-mode service capabilities
- Distribution operations are not synchronized with customer or production pull
- Space management increasingly monopolizes supply chain planning regimens
- Physical asset network growth (e.g. warehousing) increases cost and complexity
- Lean concepts are often confined purely to manufacturing and are not deemed "of value" to the distribution function In order to avoid these service and margin-reducing impacts, progressive manufacturers are encouraged to deploy Lean concepts, disciplines and practices to the logistics and distribution arena in order to avoid the "manufacturing only" Lean journey trap. Although the deployment of key Lean tools and practices inevitably vary from manufacturer to manufacturer, the core requirements remain the same:

THE DYNAMICS OF SUPPLY CHAINS ARE DEPENDENT ON THE FOLLOWING KEY ISSUES

- Dependable infrastructure and distribution of:
- Power
- Communication facilities
- Transportation by air, rail, road, inland waterways and shipping through high seas Levels of automation
- Access to sophisticated supply-chain capabilities
- Purchasing power of the customers
- Industrial climate of the country
- Availability of technology
- Quality of labour and management
- Security of systems and normal law and order situation
- Global outlook
- Corruption-free environment
- Bureaucratic barriers and hassle-free systems and procedures
- Healthy and hygienic environment
- Customer satisfaction is the 'mantra' of supply management

- As regards transportation for the movement and distribution of goods and services, which is the backbone of any supply-chain process the less said the better. Let us take the example of our own country in regard to the vision, planning investment and implementation and networking of various infrastructure systems.
- The MNCs are certainly exploring India as a great outsourcing hub for products and components for global markets. In order to attract foreign investors to set up a manufacturing business, the country must develop investor-friendly infrastructure.
- With power you can work 24 hours. But most of the developing economies are still struggling to provide adequate power to maintain the desired growth in the industrial and service sectors.
- Communication connects the five factors of production namely men, money, machines, materials and management facilitating the flow of information and knowledge, which is vital for a supply-chain success. In underdeveloped nations, it lacks the push from the government channels.
- The growth and progress of the economy of a nation is reflected by the number of air flights it operates in and out of the country. Air transportation is the leading mode of logistics for movement and transfer of sensitive and bulk cargo to and from India.
- The cost-effectiveness of road transportation is washed away as soon as the rainy season begins. The upkeep and maintenance of infrastructure is far from satisfactory. It affects the bottom line of the business enterprises as well as the overall growth of the national economy. It is also an inhibiting factor for attracting the investment opportunities from foreign countries.
- We need an integrated approach of the transport infrastructure which will minimize energy use and emissions while maximizing competitiveness of the domestic industry with a paradigm shift in the supply-chain process.
- A practical approach is required to manage the flow of goods, services and information from various sources based on the physical and financial resources available with each developing country to manage the show.

Ultimately it will be the vision of the nation and its leadership at the macro level and its style of functioning coupled with the leadership of business organizations and the cultural ethos are of the employees which will make a difference between the have and have-not markets.

Though customer has been dictated in the market for long, of late, customer has become supreme in the context of global competitiveness intensifying on an unabated manner. Obviously, only those companies are going to be successful that are able to provide goods and services to customer in time and in a cost effective manner to provide customer delight. This requires having competitive advantage. Evidences indicate that every link in supply chain adds to competitive advantage. The new developments are such as the proliferation of Internet technology. World Wide Web, Electronic Commerce, etc., will change the way a company is required to do business and, for that matter, adapt an appropriate supply chain to acquire competitive advantage in future.

In the present ever changing dynamics of world where new technologies can/are disrupting /replacing old monolithic production systems & it is not yet clear what our new government exactly wants from "Skill Development". Is it to predict how many technicians, mechanics or technicians or even carpenters will be needed in some years to come and precisely what skills are needed and hence how to train those youth early?

Two kinds of technologies have combined together to disrupt the existing old conventional manufacturing monoliths. First one is the next big change which No doubt will change the dynamics of Supply Chain processes. As a result, there are ever increasing fears that with the advent of this technology, what would be the role of human beings at operational levels as the number of jobs in Supply Chain will appreciably reduce. No doubt the valuation of machines,

patents, factories will reduce as newer invention of disruptive technologies but the risk of human liability is imperative.

The second one is the Digital technology connecting widely dispersed suppliers and customers which are creating new disruptive business models in India like abroad such as flipkart, olacabs. Even though things aren't as bad for our own Indian *traditional system*? (Brick-mortar retail store) but the combinations of these different technologies are leading to ideation and thus invention of large networks of many small enterprises. Hence, methods of skill development which are based on the Assembly-line production to ensure mass production through large workforce might not be the correct approach.

So this 'New world order' is of cutting edge and more importantly Disruptive technology, we have to plan and devise our policy of 'Make in India' keeping this in mind. A world in which everything is done by machines or computers is very much thinkable if not realistic. Technology is the only force shaping this 'New world order' today. The production systems are changing with technology or sometimes even some business processes get reengineered (Radically change with a need of doing away with what was done earlier to reduce costs, effort and bring efficiency). But Human need may not be completely eliminated. They will be performing new activities in the enterprises which will gradually take new forms. Technology will enable in shaping new enterprises and may be they will ascertain my earlier concern somehow but we must agree that as more disruptive technologies are developed, human beings will remain at the center of new forms of sustainable and networked Supply Chain systems.

Organizational decisions involve the structure of the supply chain and strategic choices the firms must make in order to incorporate sustainability considerations. Research effort here has largely focused on designing the supply chain to collect and re-use end-of-life products returned by customers, structuring supply chain incentives to properly motivate partners, and managing competition between remanufactured and new products. Manufacturing environment can be from a marketing perspective with an emphasis on important characteristics of a manufactured product such as low-cost, lower valuation, cannibalization and supply constraints. In addition to analyzing the profitability of remanufacturing systems for different cost, technology, and logistics structures, we can provide an alternative and somewhat complementary approach that considers demand-related issues, such as the existence of 'green' segments, original-equipment manufacturer competition, and product life-cycle effects.

CONCLUSION

A supply chain is defined as a set of three or more, directly linked by one or more of the upstream and downstream flows of the products, services, finances and information from a source to a customer. It consists of all the stages involved, directly or indirectly, in fulfilling a customer's demand. It not only includes the manufacturer and suppliers, but also transporters, warehouses, retailers and customers themselves. Within an organization, the supply chain includes all the functions involved in fulfilling a customer demand. These functions include, but are not limited to, new product development, marketing, operations, distribution, and finance and customer service

In order to achieve a sustained superior performance in the supply-chain process, a developing country must strive and evolve an appropriate strategy and execution plans keeping in view the internal capabilities and understand the fundamental needs of the business organizations, which will ultimately give an impetus to their sales, revenues and profits.

The objective of the supply chain is to maximize the overall value generated. The value a supply chain generates is the difference between what the final product is worth to the customer and the effort the supply chain expends in filling the customer's demand. It is

strongly correlated with the supply-chain profitability, the difference between the revenue generated from the customer and the overall costs across the supply chain. Smart enterprises today are rightfully pursuing alignment of technology and supply chain with the business, and that in itself is no small achievement. But for some, the right level is really synchronization, where technology shapes strategic choices. And at the highest level of achievement, business, Supply Chain and technology leadership actually converges, reflecting an executive and management team that has achieved an extraordinary level of cross-understanding and vision for the future.

REFERENCES AND ARTICLES

- Bassan, Y., Roll, Y., and Rosenblatt, M.J., 1980. "Internal layout design of a warehouse." AIIE Transactions, vol. 12.
- Caron, F., Marchet, G., and Perego, A., 2000. "Optimal layout in low-level picker-to-part systems." International Journal of Production Research, vol. 38.
- Dekker, R., De Koster, M.B.M., Roodbergen, K.J. and Van Kalleveen, H., 2004. "Improving order-picking response time at Ankor's warehouse." Interfaces, vol. 34.
- De Koster, R., Roodbergen, K.J., and Van Voorden, R., 1999. "Reduction of walking time in the distribution center of De Bijenkorf," in M.G. Speranza and P. Stähly (Eds.), New Trends in Distribution Logistics, Springer, Berlin.
- De Treville, S., Shapiro, R.D. and Hameri, A.P., 2004. "From supply chain to demand chain: the role of lead time reduction in improving demand chain performance." Journal of Operations Management, vol. 21.
- Hall, R.W., 1993. "Distance approximations for routing manual pickers in a warehouse." IIE Transactions, vol. 25, no. 4.
- Law, A.M., and Kelton, W.D., 2000, "Simulation Modeling & Analysis", third edition, McGraw-Hill International Editions, New York.A
- Meller, R.D., and Gau, K.Y., 1996. "The facility layout problem: recent and emerging trends and perspectives." Journal of Manufacturing Systems, vol. 15.
- Petersen, C.G., 1997. "An evaluation of order picking routeing policies." International Journal of Operations & Production Management, vol. 17.
- Petersen, C.G., and Schmenner, R.W., 1999. "An evaluation of routing and volume-based storage policies in an order picking operation." Decision Sciences, vol. 30.
- Ratliff, H.D. and Rosenthal, A.S., 1983. "Orderpicking in a rectangular warehouse: a solvable case of the Traveling Salesman Problem." Operations Research, vol. 31.
- Richardson, H.L., 1999. "Cross docking: information flow saves space." Transportation & Distribution,
- Roodbergen, K.J. and De Koster, R., 2001a. "Routing order pickers in a warehouse with a middle aisle." European Journal of Operational Research, vol. 133.
- Schaffer, B., 1998. "Cross docking can increase efficiency." Automatic I.D. News, vol. 14.
- Vaughan, T.S., and Petersen, C.G., 1999. "The effect of warehouse cross aisles on order picking efficiency." International Journal of Production Research, vol. 37.
- Mettler Toledo Efficient system validation. Accessed 17 march 2008.
- The Business Process Improvement Workbook: Documentation, Analysis, Design, and Management of Business Process Improvement (ISBN 978-0070267794)
- "Project Management Approach For Business Process Improvement". The Project Management Hut. http://www.pmhut.com/project-management-approach-for-business-process-improvement.
- Bruner, R. F., (2004), Applied Mergers and Acquisitions, John Wiley and Sons, pg. 141.

- Cartwright, S., Why Mergers Fail and How To Prevent it, Q Finance,
- http://www.qfinance.com/mergers-and-acquisitions-best-practice/why-mergersfail and-how-to-prevent-it?
- DePamphilis, D., (2009), Mergers, Acquisitions and Other Restructuring Activities, Academic Press.
- Fuld, L. M., (2006), The Secret Language of Competitive Intelligence, Crown Business.
- Hancu, L., (2008a). Data-Mining Techniques for Supporting Merging Decisions, International Journal of Computers, Communications and Control, Volume:3, Supplementary Issue: ICCCC 2008, Oradea, Romania.
- Hancu, L., (2008b), Supply Chain Risk Management by Mining Business Dependencies,
- Proceedings of the International Conference SYNASC, September 2008, Timisoara, Romania.
- Hancu, L., (2011), Creating Virtual Communities by Means of Swarm Intelligence, Broad
- Research in Artificial Intelligence and Neuroscience, Vol. 2, Number 1.
- Harrigan, K.R., Vertical Integration and Corporate Strategy, Academy of Management Journal, Vol. 28, No. 2.
- Huo, Y., Jiang., X., Jia, F., and Li, B. (2009), A Framework and Key Techniques for Supply
- Chain Integration, in Supply Chain The Way to Flat Organization, Edited by
- YanfangHuo and Fu Jia, I-Tech Publishing, Vienna, Austria.
- Kiser, J., Cantrell, G., Six Steps to Managing Risk, Supply Chain Management Review, 10(3).
- Meca, A., Timmer, J., (2008), Supply Chain Collaboration, in Supply Chain Theory and Applications, Edited by VedranKordic, I-Tech Education and Publishing, Croatia.
- Preda, G., (2009), Tornado: Merger with RHS brings us back on retail, Business Standard.
- Sliwa, C., (2004), Wal-Mart Takes 'Tough Love' Approach with RFID Directive, Computerworld.
- Quoted by Cavale, Vasant and Rajani, Renu L: Supply Chain Management: A New Paradigm for Customer Centric Organisation, In B. S. Sahay (Ed.): Supply Chain Management (in the twenty first century), Macmillan India Limited, New Delhi, 2000.
- Coppe, G. and Duffy, S. Internet logistics: Creating New Customers and Matching New Competition, In: Gattoma, J (Ed.): Strategic Supply Chain Management: Best Practice in Supply Chain Management, Gower, Hampshire, 1998.
- Dubey, Rajeev: The New Supply Chain 2000, Business Toda.
- Evans, R. and Danks, A: Strategic Supply Chain Management: Creating Shareholder Value by Aligning Supply Chain Strategy with Business Strategy, Strategic Supply Chain Management, Gower, Hampshire, 1998.
- Hall, S. Held, D. and McGrew, T: Modernity and Its Futures, The Open University and Policy Press, Cambridge, 1992.
- Jha, Vidhu Shekar: Building an India Specific SCM, Indian Management, September 2000. Luftman: Competing in the Information Age: Strategic Alignment to Practice, Oxford University Press, 1996.
- (www.itpreport.com)

Citation Analysis of Health Science

Research Output: a case study of select Indian Health Science Journal

TawfeeqNazir ,Ph.D Research Scholar, Department Library & Information Science University of Kashmir

SumairaJan ,Ph.D Research Scholar, Department Library & Information Science University of Kashmir

Sabha Ali ,*Ph.D Research Scholar*, *Department Library & Information Science* University of Kashmir

ABSTRACT

The research output and citation analysis is an essential part of an institution's measure and evaluation of research quality. The present study is tracing the growth and visibility of Health Science research output in India. The study analyses the source type preferred for publishing research and to trace pattern and growth of citations. The journal observed progressive inclination in the no. of publications over the year with few exceptions. In an aggregate 538 publications have been published during time span of 17 years. Among all source 100% of citations affect to research articles only whereas review articles and book reviews obtain zero citations. The authors have a preference to work in alliance at various levels, which evidently signifies that they are well aware of the benefits working in collaboration that enable the exchange of knowledge and ideas among researchers leading to qualitative research.

KEYWORDS Bibliometric, health, India, citation analysis, collaboration **INTRODUCTION**

The bibliometric investigations are used to recognize the patterns of publication, authorship, citations or journal exposure in the hope that such regularities can give an insight into the dynamics of universe of knowledge. This consequently leads to improved organization of literature. Eggle and Rousseau (1990) define "bibliometrics as a study of documents and their bibliographic references and citation structure". However, Tague-sutcliffe (1992) is of view that "bibliometrics is the study of quantitative aspects of production, dissemination, and use of recorded information". Bibliometrics encompasses a number of empirical methods such as bibliographic coupling and co-citation analysis as opined by (kessler, 1963).

Citations are conventionally regarded as the formal appreciation of the previously published sources of information that relate to the citing author's research. Thus, the number of times that a publication has been cited by other authors might indicate its overall scientific utility (Murphy, 2012). Given that utility is one aspect of scientific quality, citation counts are commonly used by decision makers to gauge the academic performance of individual researchers, departments and research institutions when making decisions about funding, hiring, promotion and tenure and as well as to compare the development of different disciplines and national scientific outputs and the use of citation counts for academic evaluation has increased rapidly since the introduction of computerized citation indexes and citation scores have been advertised as objective quantitative indicators of scientific performance and a precious addition to conventional methods of research evaluation, such as peer review.

The use of citation counts for academic evaluation is based on the assumption that authors select references based on their relevance and contribution to the author's own work, and that all important sources are credited by citation. Citation analysis has conquered the world of science policy analysis. The main objectives of citation analysis are to evaluate and to interpret citations received by the articles, authors, institutions and other aggregates of scientific activities. The primary function of citation is to provide a connection between two documents, one which cites and the other which is cited (Leta, 2012).

Citation analysis has been used for the evaluation of research performance. Among others, the main uses have been the study of rankings of journals, university departments, scientists, research institutions and academic journals. The starting point of this approach is that citations, even the negative ones, are a measure of influence in science: the more often an article is cited the more it is known to the scientific community. The whole academic community acts as a big set of peers to recognize, by means of citations, the value of a given contribution and the decisions of this jury can be studied using Citation Indices. Citation analysis can be used to identify the most frequently cited journals relevant to a given field. As noted by many studies, in a given area or discipline, a few core journals receive many citations and the rest of journals receive far less citations. This pattern has been also identified with authors and other units of analysis (Astrom, 2007).

De Bellis (2009) Dynamic mapping of science using Citation Indices has been pursued for more than 30 years now. The starting point is that citations from paper to paper or from journal to journal provide indicators of intellectual linkages between subject areas, organizations or individuals. Research approaches used in this field study are co-citations (one document is cited by two other documents) and bibliographic coupling (two documents are cited in another document). Eggle and Rousseau (1990) there are mainly three application areas in citation analysis first Qualitative and quantitative evaluation of scientists, publications and scientific institutions, Second is Modelling of the historical development of science and technology and final is Information search and retrieval.

PROBLEM

The contemporary epoch is facing a drastic change in the way people find and use information resources. Although the information gathering and use pattern in the traditional print environment have been studied for many years, the electronic media present a new and relatively unexplored area for such study. citation analysis is an essential tool to know the impact of research. Consequently, need was felt to determine the citation analysis of the India health science journal.

REVIEW OF RELATED LITERATURE

Many research studies have been carried out to show the visibility of research work carried out in different fields, countries, institutions to show various factors related to their visibility and impact on international level. A large amount of literature has been published in the field of citation analysis and following papers were found relevant to the study.

Arunachalam, Srinivasan and Raman (1993) analyzed the internationally jointly authored papers involving authors from the advanced countries and the Third World countries, using SCI 1991. They found that China has published many more collaborative papers with most Asian countries and the advanced countries of the West except the UK than India confirming the Both India and China collaborate with USA much more often in physics followed by clinical medicine. Basu (1999) analyzed that the foreign collaboration has great impact on visibility of Indian science research. Okubo (1999) compared the international paper proportion of five Chinese scientific journals in 1996 with that of well-known foreign journals in the same category, and argued that journals with a high impact factor always have internationalization. Das and Sen (2001) analyzed the authorship patterns of the citations and shows that more than 15 per cent contributions are single-authored and about 85 per cent are the result of teamwork. Single-authored articles amount to 15.52 per cent of the total citations and about 28 per cent resulted through the collaboration of five or more authors. Of the citations 88.73 per cent pertain to journal articles. Out of the total citations 9.48 per cent are author self-citations and 7.3 per cent are journal self-citations. Ren and Rousseau (2002) analyzed journal citation report (JCR) data from 2000 and 2001. They found that Chinese English language journals are not internationally recognized and have very low international visibility.

Glanzel and Schubert (2005) found that the standards and, particularly, the visibility of scientific research, depend on the level of collaboration. Lee (2005) found that IMCB (Institute of Molecular and Cell Biology) researchers have been very selective in where they publish - 95.6% of the articles were published in ISI journals. The articles received an average of 25 to 35 citations per article, and the percentage of non-cited articles is 11.6%. Four articles received more than 200 citations, and 18 received between 100 to 200 citations. Moin, Mahmoudi and Rezaei (2005) reviewed the scientific output of Iran over the period 1967-2003 and compared it with 15 countries in the year 2000. During these years Iran's relative share in global scientific output increased from 0.0003 per cent to 0.29 per cent in 2003. Comparing the ratio of science output to gross national product, Iran stood at the 13th place among 16 countries in the year 2000. Harirchi, Melin and Etemad (2007) investigated factors behind co-authorship between scientists in Iran and elsewhere and also compared the Iranian pattern of collaboration with other countries. The results showed that not all coauthored articles were the result of a collaborative project. Sharing laboratory devices, accessing knowledge and increased efficiency of the study were the main collaborative motives behind the co-authorships. Wang, Wang and Weldon (2007)analyzed the internationalization of ten of China's English language scientific journals. The data showed that though the total trend of Impact Factor and Total Citation keeps rising; their subject rank has shown a slight decrease.

Davarpana and Behrouzfar(2009) investigated the internationalization and visibility of Iranian scientific journals covered by the Institute for Scientific Information (ISI) between 2000 and 2006. The results showed that the visibility rate of Iranian journals is low compared to their international counterparts. Garg and Kumar (2010) analyzed 5317 articles and reviews published in 46 Indian science journals indexed by Science Citation Index Expanded (SCIE) during 2006 indicated that these journals predominantly published domestic papers. About 40 percent of the papers published in these journals were cited in the international literature during January 2006-June 2009. The proportion of cited papers and the rate of citation varied for domestic, foreign and collaborative papers, as well as among disciplines and publishers. The analysis indicated that collaborative papers had the highest rate of citation per paper. Mingers and Xu (2010) investigated the number of citations received by papers published in six well-known management science journals. It considers factors that relate to the author(s), the article itself, and the journal. The results show that the strongest factor is the journal itself; but other factors are also significant including the length of the paper, the number of references, the status of the first author's institution, and the type of paper, especially if it is a review.

Sotudeh (2011) found that Iran experienced a considerable citation loss, compared to its expectation level. The results also confirmed a relatively poor publication strategy adopted by Iranian scientists and that a publication concentration does not necessarily enhance the chance of being widely cited.

OBJECTIVES

The main objectives of the study are:

To trace the growth of Health Science research output

To determine the source type preferred for publishing research

To explore the pattern and growth of citations

To examine the impact authorship/collaborative pattern on the citations

METHODOLOGY

The study is based on the data collected from the journal of "Noise and Health" in the field of Health Sciences. Noise and Health has been ranked no. 1 journal in India in the field of Health Science according to SJR (Scimago Journal Ranking).

SCOPE

Scope of Study is confined only to research articles, review articles and book reviews published between (1998-2014).

DATA- ANALYSIS AND INTERPRETATION

<u>Year –wise distribution of publications</u>

The journal witnessed progressive trend in the no. of publications over the year with few exceptions. In an aggregate 538 publications have been published during time span of 17 years. Year 1998 represents the least productive year with just (8) publications while as 2014 has been the most productive year with 60 publications (Table 1).

| TC 11 1 | • | 1' 4 '1 | , • | C 1 1 | 1. 4. |
|-----------|------------|-----------|-----------|---------|-----------|
| Table 1: | VAST- WIIC | e distrir | niition c | it niin | lications |
| I auto I. | ycar wis | c aisait | Juuon C | n puo | псанонь |
| | | | | | |

| Year | No. o | f |
|-------|--------------|---|
| | publications | |
| 1998 | 08 | |
| 1999 | 23 | |
| 2000 | 28 | |
| 2001 | 24 | |
| 2002 | 34 | |
| 2003 | 32 | |
| 2004 | 33 | |
| 2005 | 24 | |
| 2006 | 13 | |
| 2007 | 13 | |
| 2008 | 14 | |
| 2009 | 34 | |
| 2010 | 31 | |
| 2011 | 57 | |
| 2012 | 51 | |
| 2013 | 59 | |
| 2014 | 60 | |
| Total | 538 | |

Compound annual growth rate of publications

The 17 years study makes it obvious that research publications shows Compound Annual Growth Rate (CAGR) of 28.09%.

Table 2: Compound annual growth rate of publications

| Period | Output | Cumulative Output | CARG (Compound Annual Growth Rate) |
|--------|--------|----------------------|---|
| 1998 | 8 | 8 | - |
| 2014 | 60 | 538 | 28.09% |

Distribution of source type

The research output in the field of Health sciences is published in diverse formats like research articles journals, Review articles, book reviews etc. based on the type of research performed by the researchers. Out of total 538 publications, 523 (97.21%) publications are published as research articles, 13 (2.45%) as review articles least no. of 2(0.37%) as book reviews (Table 3).

Table 3: Distribution of source type

| Year | Year No. of Publications | | | |
|-----------|--------------------------|-------------------|-----------|--|
| | Articles | Review | Book | |
| | | Articles | Review | |
| 199 8 | 04 | 02 | 02 | |
| 199 9 | 18 | 5 | 0 | |
| 200 | 22 | 6 | 0 | |
| 200 | 24 | 0 | 0 | |
| 200 | 34 | 0 | 0 | |
| 200 | 32 | 0 | 0 | |
| 200 4 | 33 | 0 | 0 | |
| 200 5 | 24 | 0 | 0 | |
| 200 6 | 13 | 0 | 0 | |
| 200 7 | 13 | 0 | 0 | |
| 200 8 | 14 | 0 | 0 | |
| 200 9 | 34 | 0 | 0 | |
| 201 | 31 | 0 | 0 | |
| 201 | 57 | 0 | 0 | |
| 201 | 51 | 0 | 0 | |
| 201 3 | 59 | 0 | 0 | |
| 201 4 | 60 | 0 | 0 | |
| Tota 1 | 523 (97.21%) | 13 (2.45%) | 2(0.37 %) | |

Authorship pattern of publications

434 (80.67%) publications are co-authored. The top coalition has taken place among more than three authors, which constitutes 37.17% of the total (Table 4).

Table 4: Authorship pattern of publications

| Authorship | No. of |
|-----------------|--------------|
| pattern | publications |
| Single authored | 104 (19.33%) |
| Two- authored | 115 (21.38%) |

| Three-authored | 119 (22.12%) |
|-------------------|--------------|
| Multi-authored | 200 (37.17%) |
| (> three authors) | |
| Total | 538 |

Citation pattern of publications

Majority of publications receive citations in the range of 1-10. Only one publication receives highest citation in the range of 101-150 (Table 5).

Table 5: Citation pattern of publications

| Range | of | No. of |
|-----------|----|--------------|
| citations | | Publications |
| 0 | | 195 |
| 1-10 | | 245 |
| 11-20 | | 58 |
| 21-30 | | 28 |
| 31-40 | | 7 |
| 41-50 | | 1 |
| 51-60 | | 0 |
| 61-70 | | 1 |
| 71-80 | | 0 |
| 81-90 | | 2 |
| 91-100 | | 0 |
| 101-150 | | 1 |
| Total | | 538 |

Citation pattern of source type

Among all source 100% of citations pertain to research articles only whereas review articles and book reviews receive zero citations (Table 6).

Table 6: Citation pattern of source type

| Source | No. of | No. | Of |
|----------|--------------|-----------|----|
| Type | Publications | Citations | |
| | | received | |
| Articles | 523 | 3275 | |
| | (97.21%) | | |
| Review | 13 (2.45%) | 0 | |
| Articles | | | |
| Book | 2(0.37%) | 0 | |
| Review | | | |
| TOTAL | 538 | 3275 | |

Yearly distribution of citation pattern among publications

The publications of the journal showed progressive trend over the years from its inception with fluctuating patters. Publications in Year (2004) emerge to be top cited with 504 citations (Fig. 1).

No. of citations received/year

500

400

370

391

300

239

188

141

123

No. of citations received/ye ar

No. of citations received/ye ar

188

141

123

56

12

Fig 1: Yearly distribution of citation pattern among publications

Yearly Average citation pattern of publications

Publications in the year 2006 received highest no. of average citation/ publication followed by 2004 and 2008 (Table 7).

<u>Table 7: Yearly Average citation pattern</u> <u>of publications</u>

| year | No. of | No. of | Average |
|------|----------|------------|------------|
| | citation | publicatio | Citation |
| | S | ns | per |
| | receive | | publicatio |
| | d | | n |
| 199 | 0 | 8 | 0 |
| 8 | | | |
| 199 | 0 | 23 | 0 |
| 9 | | | |
| 200 | 0 | 28 | 0 |
| 0 | | | |
| 200 | 0 | 24 | 0 |
| 1 | | | |
| 200 | 370 | 34 | 10.88 |
| 2 | | | |
| 200 | 391 | 32 | 12.22 |
| 3 | | | |
| 200 | 504 | 33 | 15.27 |
| 4 | | | |

| 200 5 | 239 | 24 | 9.95 |
|-----------|------|-----|-------|
| 200 6 | 314 | 13 | 24.15 |
| 200 7 | 141 | 13 | 10.84 |
| 200 8 | 188 | 14 | 13.42 |
| 200 9 | 309 | 34 | 9.08 |
| 201 | 300 | 31 | 9.6 |
| 201 | 328 | 57 | 5.75 |
| 201 | 123 | 51 | 2.4 |
| 201 3 | 56 | 59 | 0.95 |
| 201 4 | 12 | 60 | 0.2 |
| Tota 1 | 3275 | 538 | 6.09 |

FINDINGS

The major findings of the study are discussed under following headings

Growth in publications: The initial years of the journal received modest amount publications, which eventually rose with fluctuating patterns over the years. However, Health Science being the most vast and innovative field of research for every nation the growth of publications must escalate further with qualitative publications. The fluctuations in no. of publications may be attributed to an array of factors, which include first in year (1998) only one issue is published; another one may be that although the journal received no. of publications but not meeting quality factors and so on.

Quality of publications: Publications during the inceptive years received zero citations. However, in preceding years quality of publications seems to enhance with rising no. of citations, and average citation/ publication, which also featured fluctuating pattern over the years. The fluctuations in citations can be due to no. of factors, which include less visibility of the journal, not so suitable topics of research according to current trends in Health Science Research that may be of meaning in near future.

Collaborations: The authors have a preference to work in alliance at various levels, which evidently signifies that they are well aware of the benefits working in collaboration that enable the exchange of knowledge and ideas among researchers leading to qualitative research.

CONCLUSION

The study provides an overview of growth and development of research out in the field of Health Sciences published in Indian journal (*Noise and Health*). Although the publications count in journal show increasing trend with qualitative publishing yet, keeping in view the immense importance of the Health Science research particularly for developing nations like India there is much to do to improve the growth and development of scholarly out put in the

particular field to improve and advance stability of the nation. In above milieu it becomes imperative to deliberate upon the causes that are contributing towards stumpy research output in the journal.

REFERENCES

- Arunachalam, S., Srinivasan, R. and Raman, V. (1993).International collaboration in science: Participation by the Asian giants. *Scientometrics*, 30(1),7-22. DOI: 10.1007/BF02017209
- Astrom, F.(2007). Citation patterns in open access journals. Retrieved fromhttp://www.kb.se/Docs/about/projects/openaccess/citation_patterns_final090225. pdf
- Basu, A. (1999). Science publication indicators for India: Questions of interpretation. *Scientometrics*, 44(3), 347-360. DOI: 10.1007/BF02458484
- Das, A.K. and Sen, B. K. (2001).Indian journal of medical research –an analysis of citation pattern.*ILA bulletin*, 37(1), 9-12. Retrieved January 20, 2011, fromhttp://openmed.nic.in/1219/01/das_sen_ilabulletin_37_1.pdf
- Davarpana, M. R. and Behrouzfar, H. (2009).International visibility of Iranian ISI journals: A citation study. Aslib Proceedings, 61 (4), 407 419. DOI: 10.1108/00012530910973802
- De Bellis, N. (2009). *Bibliometrics and citation analysis: from the Science citation index toCybermetrics*. SCARECROW PRESS, INC. The United States of America. Retrieved fromhttp://203.128.31.71/articles/0810867133_LIS.pdf
- Eggle, l. and Rousseau. R. (1990).Introduction to Informatics: Quantitative Methods in library. *Documentation and information service*. Retrieved from http://eprints.rclis.org/archieve/00003297
- Garg, K.C. and Kumar, S. (2010). An analysis of the citation pattern of Indian science journals indexed by SCIE. *Annals of Library and Information Studies (ALIS)*, 57 (4), 365-372. Retrieved from http://nopr.niscair.res.in/handle/123456789/11054
- Glanzel, W. and Schubert, A. (2005). Analyzing Scientific Networks through Co-Authorship. *Handbook of Quantitative Science and Technology Research*, 2005(2), 257-276. DOI: 10.1007/1-4020-2755-9_12
- Harirchi, G., Melin, G. and Etemad, S. (2007). An exploratory study of the feature of Iranian co-authorships in biology, chemistry and physics. *Scientometrics*, 72 (1), 11-24.DOI: 10.1007/s11192-007-1693-0
- Kessler, M.M. (1965). Comparison of the results of bibliographic coupling and analytic subject indexing. *American Documentation*, 16(3), Retrieved from
- http://www3.inerscience.wiley.com/user/accessdimed?ID=11421&Act = 2138&code=4719&page=cgi-bin/fulltext/14214191/PDFSTART
- Lee, C. K. (2005). A scientometric study of the research performance of the Institute of Molecular and Cell Biology in Singapore. *Scientometrics*, 56(1), 95-110.DOI: 10.1023/A:1021902724734
- Leta, J.(2012). Brazilian Scientometrics: From Little to Big?. ISSI Newsletter,8(3), 34. Retrieved from http://www.issi-society.info/archives/newsletter31.pdf
- Mingers, J. and Xu, F. (2010). The drivers of citations in management science journals. *European journal of Operational Research*, 205(2), 422-430. DOI:10.1016/j.ejor.2009.12.008
- Moin, M., Mahmoudi, M. and Rezaei, N. (2005). Scientific output of Iran at the threshold of the 21st century. *Scientometrics*, vol.239, pp.248.DOI: 10.1007/s11192-005-0017-5

- Okubo, Y. (1999).Internationality of Scientific Journals in China. Proceedings of International Symposium on Chinese Scientific Journals Being Included in the International Major Index Database, 18-21 November, Nanjing, PRC.DOI: 10.1007/s11192-008-2067-y
- Ren, S. and Rousseau, R. (2002). International visibility of Chinese scientific journals. *Scientometrics*, 53 (3), 389-405.DOI: 10.1023/A:1014877130166
- Sotudeh, H. (2011).Concentration Effect of Citation to Iranian Papers: Iran's Matthew Core Journals. *Online Information Review*, 35 (3). Retrieved from http://www.emeraldinsight.com/journals.htm?issn=1468-4527&volume=35&issue=3&articleid=1920634
- Murphy, Benjamin.(2012).University Library. *University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign university of Illinois. University library.* Retrieved from http://www.library.illinois.edu/learn/research/citationanalysis.html
- Tague-sutcliffe, J. (1992). An introduction to informatics. *information processing and management*, 28(1).Doi:10.1016/0306-4573(92)90087-G
- Wang, S., Wang, H. and Weldon, P.R. (2007). Bibliometric analysis of English-language academic journals of China and their internationalization. *Scientometrics*, 73 (3), 331-43. DOI: 10.1007/s11192-007-1775-z

STATUS OF LICENSING AND PRICING MODELS OF E- RESOURCES: ISSUES AND CHALLENGES

TawfeeqNazir,Ph.D Research Scholar, Department Library & Information Science, University of Kashmir

ABSTRACT

The paper aims to explore and identify the recent contributions to the literature available in the current developments and issues in licensing and pricing models in e-resources. An extensive literature survey was performed in an attempt to identify substantial works published to date concerning pricing and licensing issues coupled with the publishers and librarians. The literature review connotes that hardly any systematic study or scholarly output which can facilitate the precise and accurate facts about pricing and licensing issues coupled with the publishers and librarians is available, although the size of the scholarly publishing industry and its effect on the cost and licensing of e-resource is quite large. It is evident from the scrutiny of literature existing that there are still areas for advanced exploration on the topic of pricing and licensing concerns of the scholarly publishing industry; and study paves the way for the concerned organizations and institutions (such as Libraries and Publishers), at global level, to take substantial measures to overcome monopoly effects from the publishers and come up with the standard models. The study is very helpful for librarians or authorities in selecting the best available e-journal package for their libraries. The paper is the first ordered and thorough attempt to review the literature and provide that there is not any standard pricing model available for e-resource subscription in the market to control the monopoly of publishers and aggregators.

KEY WORDS Pricing, E-resources, Pay Per article, Big deal, Print, Publishers, Vendors **INTRODUCTION**

Electronic resources represent an increasingly important component of the collection building activities of libraries. "Electronic resources" refer to those materials that require computer access, whether through a personal computer, mainframe, or handheld mobile device. The globalization of education and multi-directional research output constantly vanish the borders between different disciplines. In fact, discrete boundaries no longer exist between the disciplines. Therefore, the new paradigm for 'seamless integration of disciplines' posed the multidisciplinary research opportunities, results a great demand for scholarly communications. Due to financial constraints, increasing cost of print documents, storage problem and publication of larger number of journals, It is not possible for one library or information centres to hold the full stock of information resources or to procure all information, which may be in demand by its clientele. Even not a single library or information center can meet the thrust of knowledge of all the readers from its holdings.

To solve this problem, library cooperation started long ago, such as interlibrary loan, document delivery, library networks, etc. At present, the more accepted system of resource sharing is called library consortia. Consortia are the means to have an effective negotiation enhancing buying power at reduced rates for access to electronic resources and provide expanded access to electronic products. Due to different pricing models, each year the library survives but does not succeed to meets its obligations. In effect, each library meets its mission just a little less effectively than the previous year due to increase in costs and reduced library budgets. In order to succeed in our mission we need to have a new set of pricing models taking advantage of new technologies, ever emerging e-products and collective

buying power of the consortium. The price variations depend upon various factors (King & Alvarado-Albertorio, 2008) such as:

Strength of sale of e-journals

Size of the journal frequency, number of articles

Content other than articles

Special graphics

Rejection rates and other content quality considerations

Additional revenue sources to publishers, such as-author page charges, advertising, tax relief, subsidy from parent organization, etc.

Since 2000, the scope of electronic resources has broadened beyond current journals to include journal archives, reference and e-books (monographs). The range of business models has grown to provide libraries with both purchase and subscription options for such products. Library consortia have become a normal - and significant - part of the business of licensing electronic resources. PEAK (Pricing Electronic Access to knowledge) is exploring several pricing dimensions, including different product bundle as well as nonlinear pricing opportunities offered by electronic access. While traditional journals have familiar bundling conventions, electronic access allows us to conceive of new types of bundles and pricing options for those bundles.

Per article – unlimited access by individual users to specific articles purchased at a fixed price.

Title-by-Title Subscription Model: The practice followed in most of the libraries to subscribe print journals. The only concession library may get by this model is the special rates if one subscribes few (Physical Reviews package from American Physical Society/AIP) or all publications (ASPP from IEEE) from the publisher, regarded as set price schemes. **Print Plus Model:** The pricing of the electronic journal product is expressed as an "add-on" to the price of the print product, or the price quoted is linked to a "no-print cancellation" clause in the contract.

Electronic Plus Model: The electronic journal content supplied for a base price and the price for print copies added to that base price. ICOLC argues for keeping the purchase of the print copies as optional, and the base price for the electronic content is not more than 80% of the price for the electronic-plus-print and the combined electronic and print price is no more than current print-only prices.

ALL- You-Can-Eat Model: Some publishers offer their total content for the price that a library might have paid for a limited number of print journal subscriptions.

Pay-by-the-Drink Model: Provision to purchase blocks of journal articles, or may pay only for the delivery of the articles that are actually used.

CONSORTIA COST SHARING MODELS

Each member institution will have specific needs and budgets, circumstances and size can vary greatly. All these aspects need to be taken in examination, but as Farrow states: "In the end, a consortium is as much about collaboration and networking as it is about resources. Through a clear cost sharing model and strong communication among members, a consortium can thrive."

The following library consortia cost sharing models are evaluated and illustrated:

Equal share: The total e-resources subscription cost is equally divided between all the member institutions. Example: Consortium of Academic & Research Libraries in Ghana (CARLIGH)

Type of institution: The nature of the institution determines its share of the e-resources invoice. Example: Kenya Library and Information Services Consortium (KLISC)

Size of institution: The size of the user population determines the share. Example: Consortium of Tanzania University Libraries (COTUL)

Ability to pay: Based on available budget. Example: Bangladesh INASP-PERI Consortium (BIPC)

Actual usage: Payment is based on the amount e-resources have been used.

Centralised funding: E-resources are centrally funded at government level.

Example: Pakistan's National Digital Library Programme (NDLP)

ISSUES RELATING TO LICENSE AGREEMENTS

Providers of electronic information resources (i.e. licensor) are employing licenses as a legal means of controlling the use of their products. In the electronic environment where the traditional print practice of ownership through purchase is being replaced by access through license, libraries need to be aware that licensing agreements may restrict their legal rights and those of their users.

Authorized users: persons who are authorized to use library's facilities and/or are affiliated with library as students, faculty or employees, or are physically present in the library.

Fair Use: use of the product for non-commercial educational, instructional and research purposes by authorized users including viewing, downloading, copying, printing and emailing.

Access: permanent use of the resource or access rights only for a defined period of time. Access provided through IP address or other mutually acceptable authentification and authorization methods.

Use: searching, displaying, copying, saving data, reformatting data, interlibrary loan, course packs and electronic reserves by authorized users simultaneously as well as remotely.

Intellectual property: Any trademarks, issued patents and patent applications, copyrights and copyright registrations and applications, rights in ideas, designs, works of authorship, derivative works, and all other intellectual property rights relating to the licensed resource.

Network: a group of computers linked together to share information. Networks can consist of a number of linked computers in a single physical location, a Local Area Network (LAN) or they may consist of computers located at different physical sites linked together by means of phone lines and modems or other forms of long distance communications (Kumbar&Hadagali, 2005).

PROBELEM

By the turn of the 21st century, library automation and the Internet had revolutionized information access and library operations around the world. The effect of this revolution has been profound, especially on academic institutions. Electronic resources represent an increasingly important component of the collection building activities of libraries. The present study has been undertaken to know the different pricing models adopted by e-journals. The study also highlights the issues and perceptions relating to different pricing models.

OBJECTIVES

The objectives of the study are enumerated as:

To find out the different studies done on the pricing & licensing models of e-resources and the issues related to it.

To know the perception of the publishers and librarians on the e-resource pricing and licensing.

To ascertain the strength and weakness of various pricing models provided by publishers.

METHODOLOGY

An extensive literature survey was performed in an attempt to identify substantial works published to date concerning pricing and licensing issues coupled with the publishers and librarians. A range of online scholarly databases, search engines and websites of recognized international as well as national organizations and publishers was searched, to spot out the substantial works carried out in the area. Varied search terms such as "pricing models of e-

resources", "issues pricing models of e- resources" licensing models of e- resources" "e-journals packages provided by publishers", etc. were used for retrieving the literature.

LITERATURE REVIEW

All electronic resources available through the Consortium, university or individually purchase are governed by license agreements. The terms and conditions for using these resources are spelled out in license agreements that are signed with publisher by the licensee. **Davis (2004)** opinion is that Fair (equitable) pricingrequires transparency in the marketplace. The use of confidentiality clauses may result in higher prices for all library consumers. The open sharing of local cost and usage data would provide immediate and beneficial effects on the scholarly publication market. An open market for sharing price and licensing information puts the library in a much stronger position for negotiation than does a confidential and opaque market. Big deals' are inflexible, in the long run expensive, and are squeezing out small not for- profit publishers, who are going to pay the bill for the inability of libraries to step out of big deals or to manage their budgets via cancellations to journals that form part of big deal arrangements. Moreover, libraries become aware of the lack of transparency and incomparability of the pricing of big deals, internally within the consortia and externally between consortia (**Verhagen, 2007**).

Publishers will need to innovate with their business models and use technology and data analysis to match the price charged for content to the needs of an individual institution. The future is likely to place increased control in the hands of the library community, through initiatives like patron-driven acquisition (PDA) (**Kenneway**, 2011). The Big Deal today is the biggest bugbear for librarians and currently the focus of a face-off between U.K. librarians and publishers (*Poynder*, 2013). **Angladaet** al (2003) The Consortium of University Libraries of Catalonia (CBUC) prefers the electronic plus print option, the cost of electronic access is paid consortially, and a price is established with a discount for the paper subscriptions that the libraries wish to continue receiving (optionally and at their own expense). This option, which was first adopted in 2000, has proved a success. Since then the libraries have progressively cancelled their paper subscriptions, each at their own pace, and the number of them is now merely symbolic.

Stolleret al (1996) concluded that the advent of the electronic journal, with the possibility that it's pricing will be based strictly according to usage, may lead to the most equitable pricing system, as well as the most efficient use of societies' resources. Subscribers will be charged for and will receive only the articles they plan to read, saving resources for both producer and consumer. They argued for a flat-rate system on the grounds that price differences between journals in different academic disciplines, particularly the higher prices for those in natural sciences and engineering, appeared to be based on price discrimination rather than differences in production costs.

An economic analysis of the journal industry indicated that high and discriminatory prices resulted from the existence of monopoly power among publishers. University and library administrators could alleviate this problem by providing journal users with an incentive for keeping prices lower, by encouraging library organizations and university consortia to exploit their potential monopsony (i.e., a buying monopoly) power into a bilateral monopoly situation and by attempting to create and demonstrate high elasticity of demand for journals in any way possible**Stolleret** al (1996).**Tenopir and King** (1997)found that the average direct cost involved in publishing a printed journal article was about \$2,000, to cover refereeing, subject editing, copy editing, typesetting, and preparation of illustrations. They added \$2,000 of indirect costs such as contracting with authors, marketing, subscription management, and a proportion of all the property, staff, and equipment costs incurred by any organization. They also found that articles cost around \$4,000 each simply to produce the first copy. These costs were incurred regardless of the medium of output—print or

online. Fishwicket al (1998) concluded that electronic journals be made available through a combination of payment by usage and subscription. Hunter (1999) it was in publishers and consortia's interest to work together if they believed that there was value in the roles they played or that the scholarly community would be less well served by their absence. Prior (1999) survey of publishers' views on the pricing of electronic journals revealed the differing approaches which were reflected in the variety of pricing models being used. The results of continuing experimentation may produce models which are more acceptable to librarians than the current ones. Wade (1999) determined that for the success of library consortia there needed to be establishing sound governance and funding, that would provide the key to not only delivering high quality services but also to establishing the consortium that was able to be agile and effective in its actions and thus be also able to occupy a pre-eminent position in redefining the delivery of library services.

In the changed scenario it was observed that the librarian was becoming more and more involved in negotiating complex licensing agreements, addressing issues of copyright, organizing methods of access to information through networked resources and aggressively engaged in liaising with the academic community in the purchase of information products (Ashcroft, 2000). Cox (2000) developed model licenses for the use of electronic content in libraries and these model licenses can help reduce the negotiation and administration for both publishers and librarians. They do not predict the outcome of negotiation or specify best practice; rather are tools in a new and rapidly changing, environment.**Bley(2000)** viewed that The National Electronic Site License Initiative (NESLI) has overcome the resolution of technical and licensing problems for site, multi-site, and offsite access; clarification and standardization of license terms and conditions; separation of print and electronic subscriptions; and, the further development of a single seamlessly linked electronic journal delivery system. Hurtt (2000) concluded that consortia purchase products at a fair price and publishers ended up with wider publicity and sales within a shorter period of time.

Tenopir and King(2000) analysis revealed savings of between twelve and thirteen dollars in processing electronic articles on demand compared with the cost of a paper-based interlibrary loan or document delivery transaction. **Xenidou-Dervou (2001)** found that the dramatic price increase in journal subscriptions over the past 30 years have undermined the ability of academic libraries to sustain their collection development at the level necessary to support educational and research activities in the institutes they served. He supported the foundation of a consortium in order to go some way towards alleviating the problem.

Anglada and Comellas (2002) viewed that library consortia existed to help their members to obtain better prices and buying greater number of resources at the disposal of their users. Commercial publishers try to combine their interests with the technical possibilities and demands of the libraries but the emergence of the pricing models and the types of licenses have improved considerably but a number of the parameters used in the calculation of prices are clearly unfavorable at present for some consortia. The best way to use the competitive titles identified, is in the pricing charts and some indexes provide impact factors, which can assist you in looking at the top rated journals, but we may also want to do market research to determine where the subscriptions are heldGinn (2002). Montgomery and King (2002) study the impact of library's shift to electronic journals on staff and costs and they concluded that electronic journals were much cost effective on a per use basis. Storage space for low use bound journals was a major expense. A readership survey showed that the library's electronic collection was widely accepted and extensively used. Arora and Agrawal(2003) perceived that full-text resources and databases proposed for subscription for various categories of institutions in the INDEST (Indian National Digital Library Engineering, Science & Technology) consortium would have costed Rs. 164 crores as per

their list price, while through the consortium, the total cost came to be Rs. 18.60 crores for all institutions being considered under the consortium, a total overall saving of Rs.145.60 crores. **Ball (2003)** identified the main concerns as the lack of a national dimension and strategy and of expertise in individual authorities and consortia, particularly with licenses.

IP based access authentication is a good choice if the users are closely located and covered by a single network. This method allows seamless access, usage statistics for the institution, greater security as there is no misuse of usernames and passwords, access to all computers thereby releasing other terminals and staff time and direct recognition of institutional networks by publishers and vice versa (Armstrong et al 2003). Goudar and Narayana (2004) concluded that pricing, archiving and copyright issues were yet to be tackled globally. Some of the pricing and payment constraints specific to Indian libraries include inadequate funds, single point payment, rigid administrative, financial and auditing rules, problems of defining asset against payment and pay-per-view not yet acceptable. Jose and Pacios (2005) study the impact of consortia purchased periodical publications on document supply services. They found that the users' acceptance of electronic journals has undoubtedly been excellent. Consortia purchasing projects have become a basic tool that expands collections, but these mass purchases did not seem to be the ideal solution for libraries, they entailed losing freedom when choosing the collection and often made library collections homogeneous by publisher. Kumbar (2005) showed the significance of consortia and how Libraries in India have been affected by an uncertain financial constrains. Sreekumar and Sunitha (2005) viewed that there were various issues relating to Library Consortia like uninterrupted online access, perpetual access to back issues, pricing, licensing, copyright and archival solutions etc. Malviya and Kumar (2007) found that highly decentralized models suffer due to non-availability of common agenda, no external funds, central sponsor and central staff. On the other hand, highly centralized models overcame these lacunae and also got maximum discounts. Varaprasad and Madhusudhan (2010) suggested that Bundled packages and big deals from the publishers may be avoided and those journals, which satisfy to the highest degree of user needs, may only be subscribed. Formation of a National Consortium and collective and logical negotiation with the publishers for a win-win situation may be the other alternative which will satisfy the growing information needs of users.

Keeping in view the multiplicity of research programmes pursued by DBT (department of Biotechnology) institutions, every attempt was made to subscribe to e-resources that were multidisciplinary in nature with widen scope and coverage. All resources were evaluated for their qualitative and quantitative contents, coverage, and rate applicable for these resources to individual institutions as well as to other consortia (Lal, 2012). Patra et al (2012) perceived that several factors like price and number of users influenced the decision regarding the subscription of e-resources while negotiating with a particular publisher or journal aggregator.

Sunithal and Sreekumar (2012) study the present systems used by libraries to address the on-campus and off campus users' access requirements. For a long time libraries have been pondering on solving of this issue and SSOs and remote login applications. There were a number of applications found to be used by libraries such as EZproxy, One Log, Shibboleth, Athens and so on. Looking at the long term and the landscape of the online information resources SSO and remote login solutions promised a strong and long standing stake in the upcoming library services.

Ledayn and Shepherd (n.p) revealed that a consortium was in a stronger position than individual customers to negotiate favorable contracts with software vendors, and had a stronger voice in negotiating fixes and enhancements. Consortium hosting charges had economies of scale that were spread across all consortium members. The consortium, with its

collective strength of participating institutions, has attracted highly discounted rates of subscription with most favorable terms of agreement **Yernagula***et al* (**n.p**).

CONCLUSION

Pricing is global problem with no proper consideration particularly for developing countries have so far in this area. Bundled packages and big deals from the publishers may be avoided and those journals, which satisfy to the highest degree of user needs, may only be subscribed. The price differences between journals in different academic disciplines, particularly the higher prices for those in natural sciences and engineering, appeared to be based on price discrimination rather than differences in production costs. Some of the pricing and payment constraints specific to Indian libraries include - inadequate funds, single point payment, rigid administrative, financial and auditing rules, problems of defining asset against payment and pay-per-view not yet acceptable. The various issues relating to Library Consortia like pricing, archiving, copyright uninterrupted online access, perpetual access to back issues. IP based access authentication provides seamless access, usage statistics for the institution, greater security as there is no misuse of usernames and passwords. The consortium was in a stronger position than individual customers to negotiate favorable contracts with vendors, and had a stronger voice in negotiating prices and enhancements. Consortium hosting charges had economies of scale that were spread across all consortium members. Consortia movements are drawing prices down and the formation of a National Consortium and collective and logical negotiation with the publishers for a win-win situation to both the parties.

Publishers will need to innovate with their business models and use technology and data analysis to match the price charged for content to the needs of an individual institution. An open market for sharing price and licensing information puts the library in a much stronger position for negotiation than does a confidential and opaque market. Highly decentralized models suffer due to non-availability of common agenda, no external funds, central sponsor and central staff. On the other hand, highly centralized models overcame these lacunae and also got maximum discounts. The Big Deal today is the biggest bugbear for librarians and currently the focus of a face-off between U.K. librarians and publishers.

REFERENCES

- Anglada, L. and Comellas, N. (2002). what's fair? Pricing models in the electronic era.
- *Library Management*, 23 (4/5), 227 233. DOI 10.1108/014351202104299521 I Armstrong%20Electronic%20resources.pdf).
- Anglada, L., Comellas, N., Roig, J., Ros, R. & Tort, M.(2003). Licensing, organizing andaccessing ejournals in the Catalan university libraries. the journal of the United Kingdom Serials Group, 16(3),299-306. Retrieved from http://www.cbuc.cat/cbuc_en/content/download/1065/6427/version/6/file/Serials eng.pdf
- Armstrong, E.A., Croft, V.F., Kok, V.T. and Lener, E.F(2003). Electronic Resources
 Access:issues and resolutions in two academic libraries. 4th International Conference
 of Animal Health Information Specialists. Retrieved from(https: 1 1
 research.wsulibs.wsu.edu:8443 1 jspui 1 bitstream12376120251
- Arora, J. and Agrawal, P. (2003). Indian Digital Library in Engineering Science and Technology
- (INDEST) Consortium: Consortia-Based Subscription to Electronic Resources for Technical Education System in India: A Government of India Initiative. Retrieved from http://arizona.openrepository.com/arizona/bitstream/10150/105608/2/3.htm
- Ashcroft, L. (2000). Win-win-win: Can the evaluation and promotion of electronic journals bring

- benefits to library suppliers, information professionals and users?. *Library Management*, 21(9): 466-471. DOI: 10.1108/01435120010347937
- Ball, D. (2003). Public libraries and the consortium purchase of electronic resources. *Electronic Library, The*, 21 (4), 301 309. DOI: 10.1108/02640470310491522
- Bley, R. (2000). NESLI: a successful national consortium. *Library ConsortiumManagement: An International Journal*, 2 (1), 18 28. DOI: 10.1108/14662760010326132
- Davis, P.M.(2004). Fair Publisher Pricing, Confidentiality Clauses and a Proposal to Even the Economic Playing Field. *D-Lib Magazine*, 10(2). Retrieved from http://www.dlib.org/dlib/february04/davis/02davis.html
- Fishwick, F., Edwards, L. and Blagden, J. (1998). Economic implications of different models of publishing scholarly electronic journals for professional societies and other small or specialist publishers. *Report to the Joint Information Systems Committee Electronic Libraries Programme*. Retrieved fromhttp://www.ukoln.ac.uk/services/elib/papers/supporting/pdf/cranelib.pdf
- Ginn, C. (2002). calculating pricing models choices: rising to the challenge. *LearnedPublishing*,15(3), 199–203. Retrieved from http://docserver.ingentaconnect.com/deliver/connect/alpsp/09531513/v15n3/s7.pdf?
- Goudar, IRN, & Narayana, P. (2004). Emerging Pricing Models for E-Journals Consortiaand Indian Initiatives. *In: International Conference on Digital Libraries*, 24-27 Feb 2004, New Delhi. Retrieved fromhttp://nal-ir.nal.res.in/3984/1/ICDL-Consortpricing.pdf
- Hunter, K. (1999). Consortia and publishers: a comment, *Library Consortium Management:An International Journal*, 1(1/2), 19 22. DOI: 10.1108/14662769910284249
- Hurtt, James (2000). Fitting the pieces together: selling to regional networks, consortia and libraries. *Library Consortium Management: An International Journal*, 2 (1), 4 7. DOI: 10.1108/14662760010326105
- José, B. S., &Pacios, A. R. (December 01, 2005). The impact of consortia purchasing of periodical publications on the document supply service. Interlending& Document Supply,33, 4, 189-195. Retrieved from http://www.emeraldinsight.com/doi/full/10.1108/02641619510635641
- Kenneway,M. (2011). E-pricing models: are publishers and librarians on the same page?. Serials, 24(2), 173-177. http://dx.doi.org/10.1629/24173
- King, D.W. and Alvarado-Albertorio, F.M.(2008). Pricing and other means of charging for scholarly journals: a review literature and commentary. *Learned publishing*, 2(4),248-272.
- Kumbar, M F. (2005). Consortia for Management College Libraries in the E Publishing Era: A Proposal. Retrieved from http://eprints.rclis.org/6387/1/consortia.pdf
- Kumar,B.D. & Hadagali,G.S.(2005). Collection Development In The Electronic Environment: Challenges Before Library Professionals. *3rd Convention PLANNER* 2005,72-82.
- Lal, D.D. (2012). Consortia based electronic information resources sharing in Department of Bio-technology institutes in India. *Annals of library and information studies*, 59, 181-186. Retrieved

- from http://nopr.niscair.res.in/bitstream/123456789/14976/1/ALIS%2059%283%29%20181-186.pdf
- Ledayn, D. and Shepherd, L. (n.p). A new virtual organization the library consortium of New Zealand. Retrieved fromhttp://www.lconz.ac.nz/documents/A%20new%20virtual%20organisation%20-%20the%20Library%20Consortium%20of%20New%20Zealand%2011Feb05.pdf
- Malviya, R. N. and and Kumar, A.(2007). Networking and Consortia Management Techniques.
- *DESIDOC Bulletin of Information Technology*, 27(3), 21-30. Retrieved fromhttp://www.publications.drdo.gov.in/ojs/index.php/djlit/article/view/133/48
- Montgomery, C. H. and King, D. W. (2002). Comparing library and user related costs of Printand electronic journal collections: a first Step towards a comprehensive analysis.
- *D-LibMagazine*, 8(10). Retrieved from http://www.dlib.org/dlib/october02/montgomery/10montgomery.html
- Patra. N.K., Tripathy, J. K., Thaty, R.K. and Pani, A.K.(2012). Attitude of faculty and research scholars towards usage of UGC-INFONET e- journals at sambalpur university, India: a Study. *International Journal of Library Science and Research* (*IJLSR*), 2(1), 1-17. Retrieved from http://www.researchgate.net/publication/232321880
- Prior, A. (1999). Electronic Journals Pricing Still in the Melting Pot?. *Serials*, 12(2), 133-137. Retrieved from http://uksg.metapress.com/content/5qlk2jmhh6gu590h/fulltext.pdf
- Poynder, R.(2013). The Big Deal: Not Price but Cost. Information today,28(8). Retrieved fromhttp://www.infotoday.com/it/sep11/The-Big-Deal-Not-Price-But-Cost.shtml
- Sreekumar, M.G. and Sunitha, T. (2005). Library capacity building through e-journal Consortia: the Indian scenario. 7th MANLIBNET Annual National Convention on Digital Libraries in Knowledge Management: Opportunities for Management Libraries, at Indian Institute of Management Kozhikode, May 5-7. Retrieved fromhttp://dspace.iimk.ac.in/bitstream/2259/249/1/
- Stoller,M.A., Christopherson, R. & Miranda, M.(1996). The economics of Professional journalpricing. *Journal of College & Research Libraries*, 57 (1), 9-21. Retrieved from https://www.ideals.illinois.edu/bitstream/handle/2142/41995/crl_57_01_09_opt.pdf?s equence=2
- Sunithal, T. and Sreekumar. M.G.(2012). A Single-Sign-On and a Remote Login Solution toLibrary E-Journals and E-Resources. *International Conference on Digital Libraries andKnowledge Organization (ICDK 2011) held during 14-16 February 2011 at Management Development Institute (MDI), Gurgaon, India.*,61-69.http://dspace.iimk.ac.in/bitstream/2259/669/1/Article.pdf
- Tenopir, C. and King, D. W. (1997). Trends in Scholarly Journal Publishing in the United States. *Journal of Scholarly Publishing*, 28 (3), 135–170. Retrieved fromhttp://utpjournals.metapress.com/content/r1430p4w684l2382/fulltext.pdf
- Tenopir, C. and King, D. W. (2000). Towards Electronic Journals: Realities for Scientists, Librarians, and Publishers. Washington, DC: Special Libraries Association,
 2000. Retrieved from http://sla.org/marketplace/stores/1/PRINT_Towards_Electronic_Jou_P15.cfm

- Varaprasad, S.J.D. and. Madhusudhan, S. (2010). E-journal Consortium: Is it a Success Storyalways?. DESIDOC Journal of Library & Information Technology, 30, (2), 92-96. Retrieved from http://publications.drdo.gov.in/ojs/index.php/djlit/article/view/10/545
- Verhagen, N. (2007). The licensing battlefield: consortia as new middlemen between publishers, agents and libraries a view from the Continent. Serials, 20(2), 130-133. Retrieved from http://serials.uksg.org/openurl.asp?genre=article&issn=0950460&volume=20&issue=2&spage=130
- Wade, R. (1999). The very model of a modern library consortium. *Library ConsortiumManagement: An International Journal*, 1 (1/2), 5 18. DOI: 10.1108/14662769910284230
- Xenidou-Dervou, C. (August 29, 2001). Consortial journal licensing: experiences of Greek academic libraries. Interlending& Document Supply, 29, 3, 120-125.
- Yernagula, Ramesh. and Kelkar, P. K. (N.P). Library consortia: benefits and models of e-journals consortia. Retrieved from http://www.isical.ac.in/~serial/consortia/CBSOR-11.pdf

PRAVISH RAJNAM JOURNAL OF STUDIES (PRJS) Guidelines for Contributors

PRJS invites academicians and professionals to contribute articles, research papers, case studies, abstract of doctoral dissertations and book reviews. The following are the guidelines for the authors

- The contribution must be original, neither published nor under consideration for publication anywhere else.
- The cover page should contain the title of the paper, author's name, designation, official address, contact phone, email address. The next page should contain an abstract of not more than 150 words along with five key words.
- The main text should not contain the authors name or affiliation. The face sheet should contain a declaration by the author(s) stating that the article/ research paper has not published or not been submitted or accepted for publication by any other journal, magazines or book publishing houses.
- The manuscripts should normally be of around 4000- 5000 words (15-20 pages).
- The authors should submit one hard copy, one soft copy (CD MS word format) of the manuscript for publication typed in double spaced, time new roman, 12 font size leaving 1.5 inch margin on all sides on A- 4 paper. More over, the contribution should be send as an email attachment to pravish123@gmail.com
- Typescripts should be typed on one side of the sheet. Figures, tables, graph or chart should appear soon after the text and numbered numerically with appropriate headings.
- All notes are indicated by a serial number by using foot notes in the text.
- Follow British spellings throughout: 'programme' not 'program', organisation' not 'organization, 'behaviour' not 'behavior'.
- Follow APA style of referencing and the same can be put at the end of the manuscript. F9or example;

Book: Moon, C (1994), "Changing Pattern of Business – Government Relations in South Korea", Tata Mc Graw Hill, New Delhi.

Journal: Kaur, Harvinder, (2004), "Time Varying Volatility in the Indian Stock Market", Vikalpa, Vol.22, No.3, pp.52-60.

Website: Complete address with URL, along with date of accessing the website.

http://www.fms.edu/aboutfms/fmscommunity.php; last accessed on 12.02.2014.

- Author(s) will receive one copy of the journal.
- Please send your brief profile with areas of interest and academic affiliation etc. also with the contribution.